








CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

JULY 22, 2024 
 
July 22 
Summer Camp Continues 
May 28 – July 26, 2024 
Monday – Friday  
7:30 am to 5:30 pm - Briscoe Park, 2500 Sawyer Pkwy 
 
July 22 
Public Hearings – Millage Rate 
11:30 a.m. - Public Hearing on the 2024 Millage Rate – City Hall Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. - Public Hearing on the 2024 Millage Rate – City Hall Council Chambers 
 
July 22 
Council Meeting  
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
July 23 
Planning Commission  
Tuesday, July 23, 2024 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
July 27 
Farmers’ Market 
8:30 am to 12:00 pm 
Towne Green 
 
July 28 
Broadcast of 7/22/2024 Council Meeting 
Watch the broadcast on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm 
 
August 2 
Food Truck Friday 
Friday, August 2, 2024 
4:00 pm to 8:00 pm – Towne Green  
 
August 3 
Farmers’ Market 
8:30 am to 12:00 pm 
Towne Green 
 
August 10 
Farmers’ Market 
8:30 am to 12:00 pm 
Towne Green 

https://www.snellville.org/broadcast-of-11320-council-meeting-2020-01-19
















Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2024 
 
CASE:  #RZ 24‐01 LUP 24‐01 SUP 24‐01 
 
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications  by  First  Baptist  Church,  Inc.  and  ARRIS  Holdings,  LLC  requesting 
Rezoning, Land Use Plan Amendment, Special Use Permit and Variances from the 
Unified  Development Ordinance  for  a  300‐unit multi‐family  development  on  a 
16.96±  acre  site  at  Henry  Clower  Boulevard,  Pine  Street  and  Church  Street, 
Snellville. 
 
Financial Impact:    Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; and Real Property Taxes 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting and 
Recommendation:  June 25, 2024 (DENIAL of #LUP 24‐01) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 8, 2024 (1st Reading)   

July 22, 2024 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Table Public Hearing to August 26, 2024 
 
Draft Ordinance(s):  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (4‐16‐2024) 

 #RZ 24‐01 Rezoning Application (4‐16‐2024) 

 #LUP 24‐01 Land Use Plan Amendment Application (4‐16‐2024) 

 #SUP 24‐01 Special Use Permit Application (4‐16‐2024) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/letter-of-intent-4-16-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rz-24-01-application-4-16-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/lup-24-01-application-4-16-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/sup-24-01-application-4-16-2024.pdf


 
 
 
 
300‐Unit Multi‐Family Development on 16.96± Acres at Henry Clower Boulevard, Pine 
Street and Church Street, Snellville  
Case #RZ 24‐01 LUP 24‐01 SUP 24‐01 
July 22, 2024   
Page… 2 
 
 

 Application Supplements (4‐16‐2024) 

 Property Boundary Survey (3‐25‐2024) 

 Traffic Impact Analysis (4‐12‐2024) 

 ARRIS Snellville Design Package (4‐12‐2024) 

 Rezoning Site Plan (4‐8‐2024) 

 Pine Street Abandonment Area & Legal Description (5‐20‐2024) 

 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (5‐9‐2024) 

 May 28 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (5‐21‐
2024) 

 June 25 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (5‐31‐
2024) 

 June 25 2024 Planning Commission Case Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Conditions Only Recommendations (6‐26‐2024) 

 Variances Only Recommendations (6‐26‐2024) 

 July 8 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Unofficial June 25 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (7‐3‐2024) 

 6‐27‐2024 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (7‐1‐2024) 

 7‐3‐2024 Buffer Exhibit (7‐9‐2024) 

 7‐2‐2024 REVSIED Rezoning Site Plan (7‐9‐2024) 

 7‐7‐2024 REVISED Letter of Intent (7‐9‐2024) 

 7‐12‐2024 Applicant Request to Table July 22nd Second Reading to 
Aug 26th 
 
 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/application-supplements-4-16-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/fbc-snellville_boundary_final.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/traffic-impact-analysis-multi-family-residential-development-on-henry-clower-blvd-snellville-ga-2024.04.12.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/arris-snellville-design-package-low.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rezoning-site-plan-arris-snellville.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/pine-st-abandonment-area.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/2024-05-09-rezoning-plan-snellville.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rz-24-01-lup-24-01-sup-24-01-arris-holdings-5-20-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rz-24-01-lup-24-01-sup-24-01-arris-holdings-5-31-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/pc-case-report-rz-24-01-lup-24-01-sup-24-01-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rz-24-01-lup-24-01-sup-24-01-conditions-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rz-24-01-lup-24-01-sup-24-01-variances-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/rz-24-01-lup-24-01-sup-24-01-arris-holdings-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/2024-06-27-rezoning-plan-snellville.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/038.205-buffer-exhibit-snellville-ga.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/2024-07-02-rezoning-plan-snellville.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/arris-snellville-letter-of-intent-revised.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-01%20LUP%2024-01%20SUP%2024-01/2nd-email-request-to-table-jul-22-ph-7-12-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 1 of 8 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-03 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO DENY THE REQUEST TO AMEND THE 2045 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, FOR A 13.269± ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN 
LAND LOT 27 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, AT 
HENRY CLOWER BOULEVARD, PINE STREET, AND CHURCH STREET, 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #LUP 24-01 
 
SIZE: 13.11± Acres and 11,325± Sq. Ft. Pine 

Street Southwest Right-of-Way 
 
LOCATION: Henry Clower Boulevard, Pine Street, and 
 Church Street, Snellville, Georgia 
 
TAX PARCEL(s): R5027 007, R5027 009, R5027 015, R5027 
 016, R5027 016A, R5027 020, R5027 021, 
 R5027 097, R5027 113, and R5027 124 
 
CURRENT FUTURE LAND USE 
MAP DESIGNATION: Residential –Low Density 
 
REQUESTED FUTURE LAND USE 
MAP AMENDMENT: Towne Center 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 300-Unit Multi-family Development 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: First Baptist Church, Inc. (Church on Main) 
 Snellville, Georgia 30078 
  
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Parke Lammerts, Vice-President 
 ARRIS Holdings, LLC 
 Brookhave, Georgia 30319 
 404-452-9989  
 plammerts@arrisholdings.com 
 

mailto:plammerts@arrisholdings.com
mailto:plammerts@arrisholdings.com


ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 2 of 8 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

DENY #LUP 24-01, which requested to amend the designated land use as it applies to the 

13.269± acre tract of land located at Henry Clower Boulevard, Pine Street, and Church 

Street, Snellville, Georgia for a multi-family development consisting of 300 Towne Center 

Flat units; and 

WHEREAS, the subject property is located across two (2) Character Areas 

identified on the Snellville 2045 Future Development Map, with seventy‐seven percent 

(77%) of the site area, containing Buildings 3 and 4, large portion of related surface parking 

and civic and open space, is located at the northern boundary of the No Business Creek 

Character Area on the Future Development Map and the remaining twenty‐three percent 

(23%) of the site area, containing Buildings 1 and 2, small portion of related surface 

parking and amenity space, being located at the southern boundary of the Towne Center 

Character Area on the Future Development Map, and, 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.   For reasons stated in the public hearing and upon review of the 

application submitted by Applicant, the request for a change in the future land use 

designation of the 13.11± acre tract of land and 11,325± sq. ft. tract of Pine Street 

Southwest right-of-way, described and shown on the boundary survey entitled “First 



ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 3 of 8 
 

Baptist Church of Snellville” sealed and dated 3-25-2024 (stamped received 4-16-2024) in 

Exhibit “A”, and further described and shown in supplemental Exhibit “B” and Exhibit 

“C”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is hereby 

DENIED. 

Section 2. The Towne Center current future land use map designation for tax 

parcel R5027 011 shall remain unchanged. 

Section 3. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 



ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 4 of 8 
 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect. 

 Section 6.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _________________, 2024.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 5 of 8 
 

ORDAINED this _____ day of _____________, 2024. 
   
  
        
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Norman A. Carter, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 

 

            
    
 
 

  



ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 6 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



N38°09'03"W

29.85'

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 021

DB 12636 PG 206

PB F PG 280

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

LOTS 7 & 8

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST

CHURCH OF

SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 016

DB 12053 PG 18

PB M PG 301

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

A PART OF

LOTS 14, 15, & 16

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

E

E

E

E

W

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

C

C

C

C

C

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

H

H

H

H

H

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

C

C

C

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

H

E

N

R

Y

 

C

L

O

W

E

R

 

B

O

U

L

E

V

A

R

D

 

S

O

U

T

H

W

E

S

T

(

R

/

W

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

 

P

E

R

 

D

B

 

5

5

6

2

7

 

P

G

 

4

6

0

A

N

D

 

P

E

R

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

R

E

F

.

 

#

2

)

P

I

N

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

S

O

U

T

H

W

E

S

T

(

3

0

'

 

R

/

W

 

P

E

R

 

P

B

 

F

,

 

P

G

 

2

8

0

)

P
A
T
E
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
O

U
T
H

(
5
0
'
 
R
/
W

 
P
E
R
 
D

B
 
5
5
6
2
7
 
P
G

 
4
6
0
)

(B)

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

1/2" OTP

1/2" RB DIST.

1/4" RB

1/2" OTP

1" OTP

1/2" RB

CAPPED

1/2" RB

1/2" RB

1 1/2" OTP

1" OTP

1 1/4" OTP

1" OTP

1" ROD

1/2" OTP

1/4" RB

1 1/4" OTP

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

GRAVEL

DRIVEWAY

CONC.

DRIVEWAY

CONC.

DRIVEWAY

CONC.

DRIVEWAY

CONC. DRIVEWAY

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

C

L

F

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

F

E

N

C

E

6

'

 

C

L

F

C

L

F

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

6

'

 

C

L

F

6

'

 

C

L

F

4

'

 

C

L

F

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

C

L

F

ASPHALT

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

ASPHALT

A
S
P
H

A
L
T

C

O

N

C

.

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

G

U

A

R

D

R

A

I

L

B

L

D

G

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 097

DB 13827 PG 185

PB W PG 255

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 020

DB 13453 PG 183

PB F PG 280

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

LOTS 9 & 10

N/F

ROBERT S. DUKE &

ANNE B. DUKE

P.I.N.:R5027A008

DB 10832 PG 174

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 8

N/F

EDNA BLEND

P.I.N.:R5027A007

DB 56900 PG 608

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 7

N/F

ROBERT S. DUKE

& ANNE B. DUKE

P.I.N.:R5027A067

DB 10832 PG 174

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 7

N/F

JAMES MCCRACKEN, ETAL

P.I.N.:R5027 099

PB F PG 280

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

LOT 6

N/F

KELLY S. RICE

P.I.N.:R5027A006

DB 46130 PG 182

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 6

N/F

PATTY JEAN CAMP &

WANDA JEAN THOMPSON

P.I.N.:R5027A005

DB 20009 PG 175

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 5

N/F

R2 CONSTRUCTION, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 027

DB 60009 PG 322

N/F

WARREN D BACH, ETAL

P.I.N.:R5027 051

NO DEED REFERENCE AVAILABLE

N/F

CINDY A. FLOWERS &

COREY E. FENN,

TRUSTEES OF THE

CINDY FLOWERS TRUST

P.I.N.:R5027 014

DB 58317 PG 895

PB F PG 280

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

LOT 17

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 015

DB 38575 PG 242

PB F PG 280

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

A PART OF

LOTS 15 & 16

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 016A

DB 7383 PG 152

PB W PG 120

N/F

ROBERT S. DUKE &

ANNE B. DUKE

P.I.N.:R5027A009

DB 10832 PG  174

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 9

N

3

7

°

2

7

'

3

6

"

W

 

 

2

2

5

.

7

9

'

N37°15'31"W

20.02'

N

3

7

°

1

7

'

5

0

"

W

 

 

1

3

1

.

7

9

'

N

6

1

°

2

0

'

5

0

"

E

 

 

1

6

7

.

3

4

'

N

3

7

°

2

3

'

3

3

"

W

 

 

1

3

9

.

1

7

'

L=104.28'

R=544.94'

CH=104.12'

S54°22'07"W

L=61.63'

R=493.64'

CH=61.59'

S52°27'09"W

S

3

7

°

1

7

'

5

6

"

E

 

 

1

6

1

.

5

6

'

S

5

9

°

5

7

'

3

2

"

W

 

 

2

3

3

.

0

0

'

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

1

0

8

.

0

0

'

N
0
2
°
2
7
'
4
0
"
E
 
 
1
6
6
.
1
2
'

N

6

0

°

5

4

'

1

2

"

E

 

 

1

2

5

.

9

5

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

9

5

.

9

5

'

2

4

.

9

1

'

1

0

0

.

0

8

'

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

S

6

0

°

2

3

'

1

1

"

W

 

 

2

4

9

.

9

9

'

N
0
0
°
1
2
'
5
1
"
W

 
 
1
8
0
.
5
1
'

N

6

2

°

5

3

'

2

2

"

E

 

 

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

N

6

5

°

2

6

'

5

5

"

E

 

 

1

2

5

.

2

0

'

E

E

E

E

S06°33'08"E

151.03'

N00°37'33"E

175.72'

S
0
4
°
1
2
'
1
0
"
W

 
 
2
2
8
.
8
4
'

S

5

3

°

1

3

'

1

5

"

W

 

 

9

7

.

5

0

'

N

1

6

°

2

1

'

0

0

"

W

 

 

2

1

4

.

5

1

'

N

6

2

°

3

7

'

5

9

"

E

4

2

.

1

1

'

N

6

2

°

2

8

'

4

0

"

E

 

 

6

9

.

5

8

'

N

6

2

°

2

8

'

4

0

"

E

6

3

.

3

1

'

S

5

1

°

4

4

'

5

6

"

W

 

 

9

9

.

7

7

'

N

1

7

°

4

4

'

3

4

"

W

 

 

2

3

2

.

4

2

'

N

6

2

°

2

9

'

4

2

"

E

 

 

1

0

0

.

1

1

'

S

5

9

°

3

4

'

1

5

"

W

 

 

1

5

1

.

0

0

'

N
0
1
°
4
0
'
2
9
"
W

 
 
2
6
3
.
7
6
'

N

6

2

°

5

9

'

1

0

"

E

 

 

7

5

.

2

9

'

S

6

2

°

3

7

'

4

7

"

W

 

 

1

4

7

.

3

0

'

N

0
5
°
4
2
'
5
8
"
E
 
 
6
9
.
9
3
'

S

6

7

°

2

8

'

0

9

"

W

 

 

1

5

9

.

3

3

'

N

6

4

°

4

1

'

0

1

"

E

 

 

2

0

2

.

6

9

'

9

10

7

8

6

6

5

7

7

8

9

CAVED IN STRUCTURE

(POSSIBLE ABANDONED

SEPTIC TANK)

S
H

E
E
T
 
1

M
A
T
C
H

L
I
N

E

S
H

E
E
T
 
2

P.O.B.

TRACT 6 PARCEL 17

P.O.B.

TRACT 4 PARCEL 15

P.O.B.

TRACT 3 PARCEL 14

P.O.B.

TRACT 2 PARCEL 13

P.O.B.

TRACT 5 PARCEL 16

P.O.C.

PARCEL 1B

TRACT 7 PARCEL 18

TRACT 6 PARCEL 17

TRACT 5 PARCEL 16

TRACT 4 PARCEL 15

TRACT 3 PARCEL 14

TRACT 2 PARCEL 13

E.N.L.

B

L

D

G

1 1/2" OTP

1 1/4" OTP

N49°26'47"W

30.76'

N

6

4

°

4

1

'

0

1

"

E

 

 

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

N01°31'14"E

31.77'

N
0
1
°
5
1
'
1
2
"
E
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
6
'

N

6

7

°

2

8

'

5

4

"

W

 

 

1

6

0

.

3

3

'

N

6

2

°

1

1

'

2

8

"

E

 

 

5

9

3

.

8

4

'

APPARENT 20' SANITARY

EASEMENT DOCUMENT,

IF ANY, NOT FOUND

R
/
W

R
/
W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R
/
W

R
/
W

1" OTP

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P
/
L

P
/
L

P

/

L

P

/
L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P
/
L

P
/
L

P
/
L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P
/
L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P
/
L

P

/

L

C

/

L

 

D

I

T

C

H

C
/
L
 
D

I
T
C
H

B

L

D

G

C

/

L

 

D

I

T

C

H

C

/

L

 
D

I

T

C

H

C

/

L

 

D

I

T

C

H

ROAD ENDS

S26°26'55"E

5.80'

N

6

9

°

3

4

'

1

0

"

E

 

 

1

2

3

.

5

1

'

N15°27'31"E

25.09'

S
0
2
°
1
1
'
3
7
"
W

 
 
1
0
3
.
2
0
'

N
0
2
°
1
1
'
3
7
"
E
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
'

E

A

S

T

 

P

O

P

L

A

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

(

5

0

'

 

R

/

W

 

P

E

R

 

D

B

 

1

0

8

3

2

 

P

G

 

1

7

4

)

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

P.O.B.

PARCEL 1B

S

6

5

°

1

3

'

2

3

"

W

 

 

1

3

7

.

9

7

'

S

6

2

°

1

0

'

5

8

"

W

 

 

1

2

5

.

2

6

'

N00°35'42"E

4.14'

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

PARCEL 1B

A PART OF

P.I.N.:R5027 011

DB 40841 PG 237

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

PARCEL 1A

A PART OF

P.I.N.:R5027 011

DB 40841 PG 237

R

/

W

S

6

1

°

0

6

'

2

9

"

W

 

 

1

1

8

.

8

7

'

S

2

8

°

5

3

'

3

1

"

E

 

 

3

5

1

.

7

6

'

N

6

3

°

4

8

'

2

8

"

E

 

 

2

6

4

.

4

9

'

S37°17'56"E

12.23'

P.O.B.

TRACT 7 PARCEL 18

THIS DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE CONCEPTS AND

DESIGNS PRESENTED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICES, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE

AND CLIENT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED.  REUSE OF AND

IMPROPER RELIANCE ON THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION BY LAND ENGINEERING, INC. SHALL BE

WITHOUT LIABILITY TO LAND ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT LAND ENGINEERING, INC. 2024

Sheet Title:

Revision:Drawing Number: Total Sheets:

1601 S Zack Hinton Parkway

McDonough, Georgia 30253

T 678.814.4346, F 678.814.4348

www.land.engineering

Professional Seal:

Drawing Scale:

Utilities
PROTECTION CENTER

DIG SAFELY! 800-282-7411

Dial 811.

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Notes:

LAND
ENGINEERING

Project Name:

Client / Prepared for:

Submittals:

DateNo. Description

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Date:

Revisions:

DateNo. Description

P:\2099\002\CAD\Survey\FBC Snellville_Boundary_Final_03-25-2024_REV1.dwg, 24x36, dan.collins,  Mar 25, 2024 - 1:23pm

GA COA LSF0946 / PEF6180

Project Location:

Land Lot:

District:

Section:

City:

County:

State:

NILLOEINA
D R

OYEVRUS
DNA

L

R G I A

OE

G

No. 2851

S
DR

TEREIGE

S

LL C

N

G
A
 
W

e
s
t
 
G

r
i
d

VICINITY MAP (N.T.S.)

LEGEND

IRON PIN FOUND (DESCRIPTION)

IRON PIN SET (5/8" REBAR W/ CAP)

CALCULATED POINT

RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

DROP INLET

FLARED END SECTION

GAS METER

WATER METER

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC METER

AIR CONDITIONER UNIT

SIGN (SINGLE POST)

MAILBOX

UTILITY HANDHOLE

ABBREVIATIONS

BLDG BUILDING

-C- UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION LINE

CLF CHAIN LINK FENCE

CONC. CONCRETE

DB DEED BOOK

DIST. DISTURBED

E.N.F. END NOT FOUND

E.N.L. END NOT LOCATED

-E- OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

-G- UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

L.E. LAND LOT

N/F NOW OR FORMERLY

N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE

O/H OVERHANG

OTP OPEN TOP PIPE

PB PLAT BOOK

PG PAGE

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

P.I.N. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

P/L PROPERTY LINE

RB REBAR

R/W RIGHT OF WAY

S.F. SQUARE FEET

-W- UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE CLERK

OF THE SUPERIOR COURT.

H

NILLOEINA
D R

OYEVRUS
DNA

L

R G I A

OE

G

No. 2851

S
DR

TEREIGE

S

LL C

SURVEY REFRENCES:

1. SURVEY OF FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF SNELLVILLE, PREPARED BY GORDON STORY &

ASSOC., BEARING THE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF GORDON C. STORY, GEORGIA

REREGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 2076, DATED OCTOBER 30, 1997, BEING DESIGNATED

AS JOB NO. 97-10-458.

2. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STATE OF GEORGIA

RIGHT OF WAY OF PROPOSED SR 10/US 78 AT SR 124 & EASTBOUND

ON HENRY CLOWER BOULEVARD

GWINNETT COUNTY

CSSTP-0006-009 (439)

DATED 04/04/14, LAST REVISED 8/18/15

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

D

R

 

S

W

U

S

 

H

W

Y

 

7

8

S

K

Y

L

A

N

D

 

D

R

 

S

W

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

S

T

P

O

P

L

A

R

 

S

T

P

A

T

E

 

S

T

 

S

M

A

P

L

E

 

S

T

P

L

U

M

 

S

T

H

E

N

R

Y

 

C

L

O

W

E

R

B

L

V

D

 

S

W

S

C

E

N

I

C

 

H

W

Y

 

S

P

I

N

E

 

S

T

 

S

W

B

E

V

E

R

L

Y

L

N

 

S

W

SITE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

This plat is a retracement of an existing parcel or parcels of land and does not

subdivide or create a new parcel or make any changes to any real property

boundaries. The recording information of the documents, maps, plats, or other

instruments which created the parcel or parcels are stated hereon.

RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL

JURISDICTION, AVAILABILITY OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL

REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR SUITABILITY FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE

OF THE LAND. Furthermore, the undersigned land surveyor certifies that this plat

complies with the minimum technical standards for property surveys in Georgia as

set forth in the rules and regulations of the Georgia Board of Registration for

Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and as set forth in O.C.G.A. Section

15-6-67.

Daniel L. Collins, GA RLS #2851 3/25/2024

2099-002

KLC

3/20/2024

1 3/25/2024 ADD OVERALL LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ARRIS

ACQUISITIONS, LLC

2700 APPLE VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 50

BROOKHAVEN, GEORGIA 30319

MAIN STREET E & HENRY CLOWER BLVD

27

5TH

-

SNELLVILLE

GWINNETT

GEORGIA

BOUNDARY SURVEY

1 3 0

00 50' 100'

Graphic Scale in Feet

1" = 50'

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

AREA TABLE:

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 124 IS 0.98 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5207 009 IS 5.70 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 113 IS 0.88 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 007 IS 1.72 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 097 IS 0.57 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 020 IS 0.57 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 021 IS 0.88 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 016A IS 0.62 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 016 IS 0.49 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 015 IS 0.60 ACRES,

FOR A PART OF TAX PARCEL R5027 011 SHOWN AS PARCEL 1B IS 3.95 ACRES

OVERALL AREA TOTAL = 16.96 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM



N38°09'03"W

29.85'

N/F

SUE K. BRISCOE

P.I.N.:R5027 005

DB 17087 PG 198

H

H

H

H

H

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

U

E

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

H

H

H

H

H

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

/

W

P

E

R

 

D

B

 

4

6

9

6

2

 

P

G

 

8

4

4

)

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

(B)

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

E.N.L.

8

"

 
D

I

P

A

P

P

R

O

X

I

M

A

T

E

 

L

A

N

D

 

L

O

T

L

I

N

E

 

P

E

R

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

R

E

F

.

 

#

1

L.L.

27

L.L.

38

1/2" OTP

1/2" RB DIST.

1/4" RB

1/2" OTP

1/4" RB

1/2" RB

1/2" OTP

1/2" RB

1/2" OTP

1/2" RB

DIST.

C

O

N

C

.

 

B

L

O

C

K

 

W

A

L

L

5

'

 

C

L

F

4

'

 

C

L

F

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

C

L

F

3

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

4

'

 

C

L

F

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

F

E

N

C

E

6

'

 

C

L

F

C

L

F

M

E

S

H

 

W

I

R

E

 

F

E

N

C

E

M
E
S
H

 
W

I
R
E
 
F
E
N

C
E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

G

A

T

E

6

'

 

C

L

F

4

'

 

C

L

F

M

E

S

H

W

I

R

E

F

E

N

C

E

G

A

T

E

4

'
 
C

L

F

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

C

O

N

C

.

 

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

B

R

O

K

E

N

 

C

O

N

C

.

D

R

I

V

E

W

A

Y

2 STORY

VINYL HOUSE

M

E

T

A

L

S

H

E

D

M

E

T

A

L

B

A

R

N

B

L

D

G

B

L

D

G

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 009

DB 13578 PG 211

PB F PG 132

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 124

DB 13203 PG 126

PB 38 PG 55

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 007

DB 55627 PG 460

PB 19 PG 44B

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 PG 113

DB 44538 PG 239

PB 19 PG 108A

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 097

DB 13827 PG 185

PB W PG 255

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

P.I.N.:R5027 020

DB 13453 PG 183

PB F PG 280

H.O. BIGGERS SUBDIVISION

LOTS 9 & 10

N/F

ROBERT S. DUKE &

ANNE B. DUKE

P.I.N.:R5027A008

DB 10832 PG 174

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 8

N/F

EDNA BLEND

P.I.N.:R5027A007

DB 56900 PG 608

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 7

N/F

ROBERT S. DUKE

& ANNE B. DUKE

P.I.N.:R5027A067

DB 10832 PG 174

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 7

N/F

JOHN SCHELLENBERG

P.I.N.:R5027 008

DB 54151 PG 404

N/F

MICHAEL T. BRISCOE

P.I.N.:R5027 128

DB 41927 PG 190

KELLY S. RICE

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

N/F

ROBERT S. DUKE &

ANNE B. DUKE

P.I.N.:R5027A009

DB 10832 PG  174

PB G PG 268

E.R. SNELL SUBDIVISION

BLOCK A, LOT 9

O

/

H

S

6

0

°

1

5

'

3

5

"

W

 

 

3

4

7

.

9

1

'

S

6

0

°

1

5

'

3

5

"

W

 

 

4

0

5

.

1

1

'

N

3

7

°

2

7

'

3

6

"

W

 

 

2

2

5

.

7

9

'

N37°15'31"W

20.02'

N

3

7

°

1

7

'

5

0

"

W

 

 

1

3

1

.

7

9

'

N

6

1

°

2

0

'

5

0

"

E

 

 

1

6

7

.

3

4

'

N

6

0

°

0

6

'

2

6

"

E

 

 

6

4

9

.

7

9

'

B

L

D

G

N

2

9

°

1

0

'

4

7

"

W

 

 

1

1

0

.

0

9

'

S

2

9

°

0

2

'

0

9

"

E

 

 

2

0

9

.

9

1

'

S

6

0

°

2

4

'

0

2

"

W

 

 

3

5

5

.

8

4

'

N

2

9

°

1

0

'

4

4

"

W

 

 

2

0

9

.

5

6

'

N

3

7

°

2

3

'

3

3

"

W

 

 

1

3

9

.

1

7

'

L=104.28'

R=544.94'

CH=104.12'

S54°22'07"W

L=61.63'

R=493.64'

CH=61.59'

S52°27'09"W

S

3

7

°

1

7

'

5

6

"

E

 

 

1

6

1

.

5

6

'

S

5

9

°

5

7

'

3

2

"

W

 

 

2

3

3

.

0

0

'

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

1

0

8

.

0

0

'

N
0
2
°
2
7
'
4
0
"
E
 
 
1
6
6
.
1
2
'

N

6

0

°

5

4

'

1

2

"

E

 

 

1

2

5

.

9

5

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

9

5

.

9

5

'

2

4

.

9

1

'

N

6

5

°

2

6

'

5

5

"

E

 

 

1

2

5

.

2

0

'

S06°33'08"E

151.03'

N

3

0

°

0

7

'

0

4

"

W

 

 

1

4

0

.

1

6

'

9

10

6

7

7

8

9

2

 

S

T

O

R

Y

V

I

N

Y

L

 

H

O

U

S

E

1

 

S

T

O

R

Y

V

I

N

Y

L

G

A

R

A

G

E

O

/

H

S
H

E
E
T
 
1

M
A
T
C
H

L
I
N

E

S
H

E
E
T
 
2

P.O.B.

TRACT 9 PARCEL 20

P.O.B.

TRACT 10 PARCEL 21

TRACT 11 PARCEL 22

P.O.B.

TRACT 1 PARCEL 1-10

P.O.B.

TRACT 6 PARCEL 17

E.N.L.

B

L

D

G

S

6

0

°

2

0

'

4

3

"

W

 

 

3

4

9

.

1

7

'

N60°20'43"E

7.20'

S

2

9

°

5

0

'

0

3

"

E

 

 

1

1

0

.

6

1

'

S

2

8

°

5

4

'

2

9

"

E

 

 

1

2

4

.

1

5

'

S

6

3

°

3

0

'

3

4

"

W

 

 

1

9

2

.

0

8

'

S

7

4

°

5

3

'
1

9

"

W

 

 

2

1

4

.

2

2

'

N

2

9

°

1

7

'

4

0

"

W

 

 

7

5

.

1

8

'

N

6

3

°

2

8

'

1

1

"

E

 

 

4

0

0

.

8

9

'

S21°52'20"E

8.39'

S

2

4

°

2

1

'

1

0

"

E

5

4

.

7

8

'

S

2

4

°

5

8

'

0

9

"

E

5

7

.

1

7

'

S28°51'56"E

19.42'

S

2

8

°

5

1

'

5

6

"

E

 

 

1

1

7

.

7

4

'

N

3

0

°

0

7

'

0

4

"

W

 

 

3

0

2

.

6

4

'

1/2" RB

APPARENT 20' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT,

EASEMENT DOCUMENT,

IF ANY, NOT FOUND

OR PROVIDED.

1

0

'

 

S

E

W

E

R

 

L

I

N

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 

D

B

 

2

8

3

 

P

G

 

5

4

0

WATER LINE

EASEMENT PER

DB 21917 PG 242

WATER LINE

EASEMENT PER

DB 21917 PG 240

WATER LINE

EASEMENT PER

DB 21744 PG 44

WATER LINE

EASEMENT PER

DB 21744 PG 42

2

0

'
 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 
D

B

 
1

7

4

1

 
P

G

 
5

6

&

 
D

B

 
4

8

5

9

 
P

G

 
9

2

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/

W

R

/
W

P
/
L

P

/

L

P

/
L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

P

/

L

C

/

L

 

D

I

T

C

H

C

/

L

 

D

I

T

C

H

C

/

L

 
D

I

T

C

H

ROAD ENDS

C
/
L
 
U

N
N

A
M

E
D

 
C
R
E
E
K

1/2" RB

E

A

S

T

 

P

O

P

L

A

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

(

5

0

'

 

R

/

W

 

P

E

R

 

D

B

 

1

0

8

3

2

 

P

G

 

1

7

4

)

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

R

/
W

X

S

6

5

°

1

3

'

2

3

"

W

 

 

1

3

7

.

9

7

'

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

PARCEL 1A

A PART OF

P.I.N.:R5027 011

DB 40841 PG 237

N/F

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

PARCEL 1A

A PART OF

P.I.N.:R5027 011

DB 40841 PG 237

R

/

W

S

6

1

°

0

6

'

2

9

"

W

 

 

1

1

8

.

8

7

'

S

2

8

°

5

3

'

3

1

"

E

 

 

3

5

1

.

7

6

'

N

6

3

°

4

8

'

2

8

"

E

 

 

2

6

4

.

4

9

'

S37°17'56"E

12.23'

P.O.B.

TRACT 7 PARCEL 18

P.O.B.

TRACT 8 PARCEL 19

OVERALL TRACT

P.O.C.

TRACT 10 PARCEL 21

TRACT 11 PARCEL 22

TRACT 1 PARCEL 1-10

INTERSECTION OF THE

SOUTHWESTERLY R/W OF

CHURCH STREET AND THE

C/L OF MAPLE STREET

S

2

2

°

4

3

'

3

1

"

W

2

9

6

.

8

2

'

P.O.C.

TRACT 8 PARCEL 19

TRACT 9 PARCEL 20

OVERALL TRACT

S

1

9

°

5

3

'

4

6

"

W

1

5

9

.

4

1

'

S56°26'36"E

14.52'

1/2" RB DIST.

L=181.03'

R=302.49'

CH=178.34'

S01°14'43"E

S21°52'20"E

8.39'

S

2

4

°

2

1

'

1

0

"

E

R

/
W

R

/
W

P.O.B.

TRACT 8 PARCEL 19

OVERALL TRACT

N

G
A
 
W

e
s
t
 
G

r
i
d

THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE CLERK

OF THE SUPERIOR COURT.

SEE INSET 1

INSET 1  (N.T.S.)

LEGEND

IRON PIN FOUND (DESCRIPTION)

IRON PIN SET (5/8" REBAR W/ CAP)

CALCULATED POINT

RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

DROP INLET

FLARED END SECTION

GAS METER

WATER METER

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC METER

AIR CONDITIONER UNIT

SIGN (SINGLE POST)

MAILBOX

UTILITY HANDHOLE

H

THIS DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE CONCEPTS AND

DESIGNS PRESENTED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICES, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE

AND CLIENT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED.  REUSE OF AND

IMPROPER RELIANCE ON THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION BY LAND ENGINEERING, INC. SHALL BE

WITHOUT LIABILITY TO LAND ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT LAND ENGINEERING, INC. 2024

Sheet Title:

Revision:Drawing Number: Total Sheets:

1601 S Zack Hinton Parkway

McDonough, Georgia 30253

T 678.814.4346, F 678.814.4348

www.land.engineering

Professional Seal:

Drawing Scale:

Utilities
PROTECTION CENTER

DIG SAFELY! 800-282-7411

Dial 811.

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Notes:

LAND
ENGINEERING

Project Name:

Client / Prepared for:

Submittals:

DateNo. Description

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Date:

Revisions:

DateNo. Description

P:\2099\002\CAD\Survey\FBC Snellville_Boundary_Final_03-25-2024_REV1.dwg, 24x36 (2), dan.collins,  Mar 25, 2024 - 1:23pm

GA COA LSF0946 / PEF6180

Project Location:

Land Lot:

District:

Section:

City:

County:

State:

NILLOEINA
D R

OYEVRUS
DNA

L

R G I A

OE

G

No. 2851

S
DR

TEREIGE

S

LL C

2099-002

KLC

3/20/2024

1 3/25/2024 ADD OVERALL LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ARRIS

ACQUISITIONS, LLC

2700 APPLE VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 50

BROOKHAVEN, GEORGIA 30319

MAIN STREET E & HENRY CLOWER BLVD

27

5TH

-

SNELLVILLE

GWINNETT

GEORGIA

BOUNDARY SURVEY

2 3 0

00 50' 100'

Graphic Scale in Feet

1" = 50'

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

ABBREVIATIONS

BLDG BUILDING

-C- UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION LINE

CLF CHAIN LINK FENCE

CONC. CONCRETE

DB DEED BOOK

DIST. DISTURBED

E.N.F. END NOT FOUND

E.N.L. END NOT LOCATED

-E- OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

-G- UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

L.E. LAND LOT

N/F NOW OR FORMERLY

N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE

O/H OVERHANG

OTP OPEN TOP PIPE

PB PLAT BOOK

PG PAGE

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

P.I.N. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

P/L PROPERTY LINE

RB REBAR

R/W RIGHT OF WAY

S.F. SQUARE FEET

-W- UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

AREA TABLE:

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 124 IS 0.98 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5207 009 IS 5.70 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 113 IS 0.88 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 007 IS 1.72 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 097 IS 0.57 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 020 IS 0.57 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 021 IS 0.88 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 016A IS 0.62 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 016 IS 0.49 ACRES,

FOR TAX PARCEL ID R5027 015 IS 0.60 ACRES,

FOR A PART OF TAX PARCEL R5027 011 SHOWN AS PARCEL 1B IS 3.95 ACRES

OVERALL AREA TOTAL = 16.96 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM



THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE CLERK

OF THE SUPERIOR COURT.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2481 Church Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 124

Client ID: Tract 9, Parcel 20

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at the southeasterly end of the mitered intersection

of the southerly right-of-way line of U.S. 78 (variable width r/w) and the westerly right-of-way line of

Church Street (variable width r/w) per DB 46962, PG 844;

Thence the following calls along the westerly r/w line of Church Street:

Thence, South 22°43'31” West, a distance of 296.82 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 19°53'46” West, a distance of 159.41 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, along a curve to the left an arc distance of 181.03 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 302.49 feet, a chord bearing South 01°14'

43” East and a chord distance of 178.34 feet;

Thence, South 21°52'20” East, a distance of 8.39 feet to a 1” iron rod found;

Thence, South 24°21'10” East, a distance of 54.78 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 24°58'09” East, a distance of 57.17 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 28°51'56” East, a distance of 19.42 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946), said

rebar being the Point of Beginning of the herein described parcel of land;

Thence, South 28°51'56” East, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 117.74 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 63°30'34” West, leaving said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 192.08 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 74°53'19” West, a distance of 214.22 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 29°17'40” West, a distance of 75.18 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 63°28'11” East, a distance of 408.89 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the

southwesterly r/w line of Church Street at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.98 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2501 Church Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 009

Client ID: Tract 8, Parcel 19

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at the southeasterly end of the mitered intersection

of the southerly right-of-way line of U.S. 78 (variable width r/w) and the westerly right-of-way line of

Church Street (variable width r/w) per DB 46962, PG 844;

Thence the following calls along the westerly r/w line of Church Street:

Thence, South 22°43'31” West, a distance of 296.82 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 19°53'46” West, a distance of 159.41 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, along a curve to the left an arc distance of 181.03 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 302.49 feet, a chord bearing South 01°14'

43” East and a chord distance of 178.34 feet;

Thence, South 21°52'20” East, a distance of 8.39 feet to a 1” iron rod found at the Point of Beginning

of the herein described parcel of land;

Thence, South 24°21'10” East, continuing along the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church Street, a

distance of 54.78 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 24°58'09” East, continuing along the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church Street, a

distance of 57.17 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 28°51'56” East, continuing along the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church Street, a

distance of 19.42 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 63°28'11” West, leaving said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 400.89 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 29°17'40” East, a distance of 75.18 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 74°53'19” East, a distance of 214.22 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 63°30'34” East, a distance of 192.08 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the

southwesterly r/w line of Church Street;

Thence, South 28°54'29” East, along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 124.15 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 60°15'35” West, leaving the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 347.91 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 60°15'35” West, a distance of 405.11 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 37°27'36” West, a distance of 225.79 feet to a 1/4” rebar found;

Thence, North 37°15'31” West, a distance of 20.02 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 37°17'50” West, a distance of 131.79 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 61°20'50” East, a distance of 167.34 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 60°06'26” East, a distance of 649.79 feet to a 1” iron road found on the southwesterly

r/w line of Church Street at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 5.70 acres of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2551 Church Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 113

Client ID: Tract 10, Parcel 21 and Tract 11 Parcel 22

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church Street (30' r/w) per DB

55627, PG 460, DB 41927, PG 190, PB 38, PG 55 and the centerline of Maple Street (50' r/w) per DB

41927, PG 190;

Thence, North 30°07'04” West, leaving said intersection and along the southwesterly r/w line of

Church Street, a distance of 302.64 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 30°07'04” West, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 140.16 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 29°02'09” West, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 209.91 feet to a 1/2” rebar found at the point the right-of-way of Church Street becomes a

variable width r/w,

Thence, South 60°20'43” West, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 7.20 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the southwesterly r/w line of Church

Street at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, South 60°20'43” West, leaving the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 349.17 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 29°10'47” West, a distance of 110.09 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 60°15'35” East, a distance of 347.91 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the

southwesterly r/w line of Church Street;

Thence, South 29°50'03” East, along said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 110.61 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at the Point of Beginning of the herein described

tract of land.

Said property contains 0.88 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

Church Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 007

Client ID: Tract 1, Parcel 1-10

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church Street (30' r/w) per DB

55627, PG 460, DB 41927, PG 190, PB 38, PG 55 and the centerline of Maple Street (50' r/w) per DB

41927, PG 190;

Thence, North 30°07'04” West, leaving said intersection and along the southwesterly r/w line of

Church Street, a distance of 302.64 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 30°07'04” West, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 140.16 feet to a 1/2” rebar found at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of

land.

Thence, South 60°24'02” West, leaving the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 355.84 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 29°10'44” West, a distance of 209.56 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 60°20'43” East, a distance of 349.17 feet to a to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 60°20'43” East, a distance of 7.20 feet to a 1/2” rebar found on the southwesterly r/w

line of Church Street;

Thence, South 29°02'09” East, along said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 209.91 feet to a 1/2” rebar found at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 1.72 acres of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2476 Pine Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 097

Client ID: Tract 7, Parcel 18

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line of Pine

Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per

DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 59°34'15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 51°44'56” East, a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” iron rod found;

Thence, North 53°13'15” East, a distance of 97.50 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 49°26'47” East, leaving said northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 30.76 feet to

a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946), on the southerly r/w line of Pine Street

Thence, along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 62°53'22” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a point;

Thence, North 65°26'55” East, a distance of 125.20 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946); Thence, North 60°54'12” East, a distance of 125.95 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946) at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, leaving the southerly r/w line of Pine Street and along a curve to the left an arc distance

of 104.28 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 544.94 feet, a

chord bearing North 54°22'07” East and a chord distance of 104.12 feet;

Thence, along a curve to the right an arc distance of 61.63 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 493.64 feet, a chord bearing North 52°27'09” East and a

chord distance of 61.59 feet;

Thence, South 37°17'56” East, a distance of 161.56 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 61°20'50” West, a distance of 167.34 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 37°23'33” West, a distance of 139.17 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at

the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.57 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2486 Pine Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 020

Client ID: Tract 6, Parcel 17

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line of Pine

Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per

DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 59°34'15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 51°44'56” East, a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” iron rod found;

Thence, North 53°13'15” East, a distance of 97.50 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 49°26'47” East, leaving said northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 30.76 feet to

a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946), on the southerly r/w line of Pine Street

Thence, along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 62°53'22” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a point;

Thence, North 65°26'55” East, a distance of 125.20 feet to 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at the

Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, North 60°54'12” East, continuing along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance

of 125.95 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946).

Thence, South 37°23'33” East, leaving the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 139.17 feet

to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, South 59°57'32” West, a distance of 233.00 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 02°27'40” East, a distance of 166.12 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at the

Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.57 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2515 Pine Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 016A

Client ID: Tract 4, Parcel 15

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line of Pine

Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per

DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 59°34'15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 51°44'56” East, a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” iron rod found at the Point of Beginning

of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, North 16°21'00” West, leaving the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 214.51 feet

to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 62°37'59” East, a distance of 42.11 feet to a 1 1/4” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 62°28'40” East, a distance of 69.58 feet to a 1 1/4” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 62°28'40” East, a distance of 63.31 feet to a feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 04°12'10” West, a distance of 228.84 feet to a 1” open top pipe found on the northerly

r/w line of Pine Street;

Thence, South 53°13'15” West, along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 97.50 feet to

a 1” iron rod found at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.62 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2535 Pine Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 015

Client ID: Tract 2 Parcel 13

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line of Pine

Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per

DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found at the Point of

Beginning of the herein described tract of land

Thence, North 01°40'29” West, leaving the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 263.76 feet

to a 1 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 62°59'10” East, a distance of 75.29 feet to a 1 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 17°44'34” East, a distance of 232.42 feet to a 1” open top pipe found on the northerly

r/w line of Pine Street;

Thence, South 59°34'15” West, along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 151.00 feet to

a concrete monument found at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.60 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2535 Pine Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 021

Client ID: Tract 5, Parcel 16

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line of Pine

Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per

DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 59°34'15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 51°44'56” East, a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” iron rod found;

Thence, North 53°13'15” East, a distance of 97.50 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 49°26'47” East, leaving said northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 30.76 feet to

a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946), on the southerly r/w line of Pine Street at the Point of Beginning

of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, North 62°53'22” East, continuing along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street a distance

of 125.00 feet to a point;

Thence, North 65°26'55” East, continuing along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street a distance

of 125.20 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 02°27'40” West, leaving the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 166.12 feet

to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 60°23'11” West, a distance of 249.99 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe  found;

Thence, North 00°12'51” West, a distance of 180.51 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at

the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.88 acre of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

2525 Pine Street

Tax Parcel: R5027 016

Client ID: Tract 3, Parcel 14

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line of Pine

Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per

DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 59°34'15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe found at the Point of

Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, North 17°44'34” West, leaving the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 232.42 feet

to a 1 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 62°29'42” East, a distance of 100.11 to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 16°21'00” East, a distance of 214.51 feet to a 1” iron rod found on the northerly r/w

line of Pine Street;

Thence, South 51°44'56” West, along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 99.77 feet to

a 1” open top pipe found at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 0.49 acre of land.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THIS DRAWING WAS CREATED ELECTRONICALLY. THIS MEDIA SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A CERTIFIED DOCUMENT UNLESS IT HAS BEEN PROPERLY SEALED AND

ORIGINALLY SIGNED BY A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR OF LAND ENGINEERING, INC. AUTHORITY OF O.C.G.A. 43-15-22.

2. ONLY INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THE TITLE COMMITMENT PROVIDED BY OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, AGENT FILE NO.: 5521-012, DATE OF

POLICY: OCTOBER 23, 2023 AT 8:00AM WAS ADDRESSED HEREON. EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR OTHER TITLE MATTERS AFFECTING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY EXIST.

LAND ENGINEERING, INC. AND THE LAND SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HEREON DO NOT GUARANTEE THAT ALL EASEMENTS WHICH MAY AFFECT THIS

PROPERTY ARE SHOWN.

3. THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE WITHIN

ONE FOOT IN 177,397 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 124

AND ONE FOOT IN 617,035 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 009,

AND ONE FOOT IN 232,218 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 113,

AND ONE FOOT IN 314,768 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 007,

AND ONE FOOT IN 173,431 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 097,

AND ONE FOOT IN 284,324 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 020,

AND ONE FOOT IN 151,624 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 021,

AND ONE FOOT IN 609,345 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 016A,

AND ONE FOOT IN 111,780 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 016,

AND ONE FOOT IN 133,562 FEET FOR TAX PARCEL R5027 015,

AND ONE FOOT IN 392,754 FEET FOR A PART OF TAX PARCEL R5027 011 SHOWN AS PARCEL 1B,

AND ONE FOOT IN 1,923,770 FEET FOR THE OVERALL PARCEL.

A ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO OBTAIN THE LINEAR AND ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT.  THE FIELD DATA UPON

WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS A CLOSURE OF ONE FOOT IN 58,649 FEET AND AN ANGULAR ERROR OF 01” PER ANGLE POINT AND WAS ADJUSTED USING THE

COMPASS RULE ADJUSTMENT METHOD.  ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE SURFACE DISTANCES.  THE HORIZONTAL DATUM REFERENCED HEREON IS REFERENCED

TO THE N.A.D.83, GEORGIA WEST ZONE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM.

4. THE LOCATION AND DEPICTION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS BEYOND THE SCOPE OF SERVICES CONTRACTED FOR THIS PROJECT. NO ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO

TRACE, MARK, OR SURVEY THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. ONLY ABOVE GROUND APPURTENANCES BASED ON OBSERVED EVIDENCE ARE SHOWN

HEREON. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT OBSERVED OR LOCATED MAY EXIST ON THIS SITE, BUT NOT BE SHOWN, AND MAY BE FOUND UPON EXCAVATION.

VERIFICATION OF EXACT UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOULD BE MADE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

5. ACCORDING TO INFORMATION PROVIDED BY CITY OF SNELLVILLE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ONLINE ZONING MAP, THE PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED RS-30

(SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL).  ANY DIMENSIONAL OR OTHER ZONING REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED FROM WWW.MUNICODE.COM AND MAY NOT

REFLECT ANY ALTERNATE, CONDITIONAL OR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.  VERIFICATION OF ZONING AND DIMENSIONAL

REQUIREMENTS SHOULD BE MADE PRIOR TO RELIANCE UPON THE INFORMATION SHOWN. THE SURVEYOR DOES NOT CERTIFY TO ANY MATTERS OF ZONING.

6. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A ZONE X, PER F.I.R.M. MAP OF DEKALB COUNTY, GEORGIA. PANEL NUMBER 129 OF 155, MAP NUMBER 13135C0129F, EFFECTIVE DATE

SEPTEMBER 29, 2006

7. THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES ARE CURRENTLY OWNED BY FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF SNELLVILLE. TAX PARCEL NUMBERS R5027 011, R5027 124, R5024 009, R5027 113,

R5027 007, R5027 097, R5027 020, R5027 021, R5027 016A, R5027 016 AND R5027 015. THE EXISTING OWNERSHIP SHOWN HEREON IS BASED UPON INFORMATION

OBTAINED FROM THE GWINNETT COUNTY TAX ASSESSORS OFFICE AS OF DECEMBER 29,2023.

8.  ALL MONUMENTS FOUND ARE AS INDICATED ON DRAWING. MONUMENTS PLACED ARE EITHER A 5/8” REBAR WITH CAP (INSCRIBED LSF0946) OR A NAIL WITH

WASHER (INSCRIBED LSF0946).

9. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED BY LAND ENGINEERING, INC.

     REFERENCE NUMBER: 2099-002

       1601 S ZACK HINTON PARKWAY, MCDONOUGH, GEORGIA 30253

   OFFICE: (678) 814-4346   FAX: (678) 814-4348

       WWW.LAND.ENGINEERING

10.   THE LAST DAY OF FIELD WORK FOR THIS SURVEY WAS DECEMBER 13, 2023.

THIS DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE CONCEPTS AND

DESIGNS PRESENTED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICES, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE

AND CLIENT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED.  REUSE OF AND

IMPROPER RELIANCE ON THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION BY LAND ENGINEERING, INC. SHALL BE

WITHOUT LIABILITY TO LAND ENGINEERING, INC.

COPYRIGHT LAND ENGINEERING, INC. 2024

Sheet Title:

Revision:Drawing Number: Total Sheets:

1601 S Zack Hinton Parkway

McDonough, Georgia 30253

T 678.814.4346, F 678.814.4348

www.land.engineering

Professional Seal:

Drawing Scale:

Utilities
PROTECTION CENTER

DIG SAFELY! 800-282-7411

Dial 811.

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Notes:

LAND
ENGINEERING

Project Name:

Client / Prepared for:

Submittals:

DateNo. Description

Project Number:

Drawn By:

Date:

Revisions:

DateNo. Description

P:\2099\002\CAD\Survey\FBC Snellville_Boundary_Final_03-25-2024_REV1.dwg, 24x36 (3), dan.collins,  Mar 25, 2024 - 1:23pm

GA COA LSF0946 / PEF6180

Project Location:

Land Lot:

District:

Section:

City:

County:

State:

NILLOEINA
D R

OYEVRUS
DNA

L

R G I A

OE

G

No. 2851

S
DR

TEREIGE

S

LL C

2099-002

KLC

3/20/2024

1 3/25/2024 ADD OVERALL LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ARRIS

ACQUISITIONS, LLC

2700 APPLE VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 50

BROOKHAVEN, GEORGIA 30319

MAIN STREET E & HENRY CLOWER BLVD

27

5TH

-

SNELLVILLE

GWINNETT

GEORGIA

BOUNDARY SURVEY

3 3 0

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

OF SNELLVILLE, INC.

NONE

As Surveyed Legal Description

A part of 2400 East Main Street

A part of Tax Parcel: R5027 011

Client ID: Parcel 1B

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5

th

 District, City of

Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly described as

follows:

Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly

right-of-way line of Pine Street (30' r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly

right-of-way line of South Pate Street (50' r/w) per DB 55627, PG 460;

Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street,

the following calls:

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point;

Thence, North 64°41'01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete

monument found;

Thence, North 59°34'15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe

found;

Thence, North 51°44'56” East, a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” iron rod found;

Thence, North 53°13'15” East, a distance of 97.50 feet to a 1” open top pipe

found;

at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Thence, North 04°12'10” East, leaving the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a

distance of 228.84 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 62°28'40” West, a distance of 63.31 feet to a 1 1/4” open top

pipe found;

Thence, South 62°28'40” West, a distance of 69.58 feet to a 1 1/4” open top

pipe found;

Thence, South 62°37'59” West, a distance of 42.11 feet to a 1” open top pipe

found;

Thence, South 62°29'42” West, a distance of 100.11 feet to a 1 1/2” open top

pipe found;

Thence, South 62°59'10” West, a distance of 75.29 feet to a 1 1/2” open top

pipe found;

Thence, South 62°37'47” West, a distance of 147.30 feet to a 1/2” capped rebar

found;

Thence, North 05°42'58” East, a distance of 69.93 feet to 1/2" rebar found;

Thence, North 67°28'54” West, a distance of 160.33 feet to a 5/8” rebar with

cap set (LSF 0946) on the easterly r/w line of South Pate Street (50' r/w);

Thence, North 00°35'42” East, along said easterly r/w line of South Pate

Street, a distance of 4.14 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the

southerly r/w line of Henry Clower Boulevard (r/w varies);

Thence, North 62°11'28” East, along said southerly r/w line of Henry Clower

Boulevard (r/w varies), a distance of 593.84 feet to a concrete monument

found;

Thence, South 26°26'55” East, continuing along said southerly r/w line of Henry

Clower Boulevard (r/w varies), a distance of 5.80 feet to a concrete monument

found;

Thence, North 69°34'10” East, continuing along said southerly r/w line of Henry

Clower Boulevard (r/w varies), a distance of 123.51 feet to a concrete

monument found;

Thence, South 28°53'31” East, leaving said southerly r/w line of Henry Clower

Boulevard (r/w varies), a distance of 351.76 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 63°48'28” East, a distance of 264.49 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 37°17'56" East, a distance of 12.23 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946);

Thence, along a curve to the left an arc distance of 61.63 feet to a 5/8” rebar

with cap set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 493.64 feet, a chord

bearing South 52°27'09” West and a chord distance of 61.59 feet;

Thence, along a curve to the right an arc distance of 104.28 feet to a 5/8” rebar

with cap set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 544.94 feet, a chord

bearing South 54°22'07” West and a chord distance of 104.12 feet to

a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 38°09'03” West, a distance of 29.85 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946) on the northerly r/w line of Pine Street;

Thence, along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls,

Thence, South 61°06'29” West, a distance of 118.87 feet to a 5/8” rebar with

cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 65°13'23” West, a distance of 137.97 feet to a 5/8” rebar with

cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 62°10'58” West, a distance of 125.26 feet to a 1” open top pipe

found;

at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 3.95 acres of land.

As Surveyed Legal Description

Combined Parcels

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5th District, City of Snellville, Gwinnett

County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) at the southeasterly end of the mitered

intersection of the southerly right-of-way line of U.S. 78 (variable width r/w) and the westerly

right-of-way line of Church Street (variable width r/w) per DB 46962, PG 844;

Thence the following calls along the westerly r/w line of Church Street:

Thence, South 22°43'31” West, a distance of 296.82 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 19°53'46” West, a distance of 159.41 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, along a curve to the left an arc distance of 181.03 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap

set (LSF 0946), said curve having a radius of 302.49 feet, a chord bearing South 01°14'

43” East and a chord distance of 178.34 feet;

Thence, South 21°52'20” East, a distance of 8.39 feet to a 1” iron rod found at the Point of

Beginning of the herein described parcel of land;

Thence, South 24°21'10” East, continuing along the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church

Street, a distance of 54.78 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 24°58'09” East, continuing along the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church

Street, a distance of 57.17 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 28°51'56” East, continuing along the southwesterly right-of-way line of Church

Street, a distance of 19.42 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 28°51'56” East, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 117.74 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 28°54'29” East, continuing along the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 124.15 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 29°50'03” East, continuing along said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 110.61 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 60°20'43” East, continuing along said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 7.20 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, South 29°02'09” East, continuing along said southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a

distance of 209.91 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, South 60°24'02” West, leaving the southwesterly r/w line of Church Street, a distance

of 355.84 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 29°10'44” West, a distance of 209.56 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 29°10'47” West, a distance of 110.09 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 60°15'35” West, a distance of 405.11 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, North 37°27'36” West, a distance of 225.79 feet to a 1/4” rebar found;

Thence, North 37°15'31” West, a distance of 20.02 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 37°17'50” West, a distance of 131.79 feet to a 1/2” rebar found;

Thence, South 59°57'32” West, a distance of 233.00 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 60°23'11” West, a distance of 249.99 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe  found;

Thence, North 00°12'51” West, a distance of 180.51 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on

the southerly r/w line of Pine Street;

Thence, along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls,

Thence, North 62°53'22” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a point;

Thence, North 65°26'55” East, a distance of 125.20 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 60°54'12” East, a distance of 125.95 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946).

Thence, North 38°09'03” West, leaving the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 29.85 feet

to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the northerly r/w line of Pine Street;

Thence, along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following calls,

Thence, South 61°06'29” West, a distance of 118.87 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 65°13'23” West, a distance of 137.97 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 62°10'58” West, a distance of 125.26 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 53°13'15” West,  a distance of 97.50 feet to a 1” iron rod found;

Thence, South 51°44'56” West,  a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 59°34'15” West,  a distance of 151.00 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 01°40'29” West, leaving the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance

of 263.76 feet to a 1 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, South 62°37'47” West, a distance of 147.30 feet to a 1/2” capped rebar found;

Thence, North 05°42'58” East, a distance of 69.93 feet to 1/2" rebar found;

Thence, North 67°28'54” West, a distance of 160.33 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on

the easterly r/w line of South Pate Street (50' r/w);

Thence, North 00°35'42” East, along said easterly r/w line of South Pate Street, a distance

of 4.14 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the southerly r/w line of Henry Clower

Boulevard (r/w varies);

Thence, North 62°11'28” East, along said southerly r/w line of Henry Clower Boulevard (r/w

varies), a distance of 593.84 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, South 26°26'55” East, continuing along said southerly r/w line of Henry Clower

Boulevard (r/w varies), a distance of 5.80 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, North 69°34'10” East, continuing along said southerly r/w line of Henry Clower

Boulevard (r/w varies), a distance of 123.51 feet to a concrete monument found;

Thence, South 28°53'31” East, leaving said southerly r/w line of Henry Clower Boulevard (r/w

varies), a distance of 351.76 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, North 63°48'28” East, a distance of 264.49 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 37°17'56” East, a distance of 12.23 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);

Thence, South 37°17'56” East, a distance of 161.56 feet to a 1/2” open top pipe found;

Thence, North 60°06'26” East, a distance of 649.79 feet to a 1” iron rod found on the southwesterly

r/w line of Church Street at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land.

Said property contains 16.96 acres of land.



ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 7 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
  







ORD 2024-03     #LUP 24-01  Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 





As Surveyed Legal Description 
A part of Pine Street  
 
All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 27, 5th District, City of Snellville, 
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:  
 
Commence at a 1 1/4" open top pipe found at the intersection of the northerly right-of-way line 
of Pine Street (30’ r/w) per PB F, PG 280 and the easterly right-of-way line of South Pate Street 
(50’ r/w) per DB 55627, PG 460; 
 
Thence, leaving said intersection and along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, the following 
calls: 
 
Thence, North 64°41’01” East, a distance of 202.69 feet to a point; 
Thence, North 64°41’01” East, a distance of 125.00 feet to a concrete monument found; 
Thence, North 59°34’15” East, a distance of 151.00 feet to a 1” open top pipe found; 
Thence, North 51°44’56” East, a distance of 99.77 feet to a 1” iron rod found;  
Thence, North 53°13’15” East, a distance of 97.50 feet to a 1” open top pipe found; 
at the Point of Beginning of the herein described tract of land. 
 
Thence, North 62°10’58” East, along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 125.26 
feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);  
 
Thence, North 65°13’23” East, continuing along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance 
of 137.97 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);  
 
Thence, North 61°06’29” East, continuing along the northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance 
of 118.87 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);  
 
Thence, South 38°09’03” East, leaving said northerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 29.85 
feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946) on the southerly r/w line of Pine Street; 
 
Thence, South 60°54’12” West, along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 125.95 
feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);  
 
Thence, South 65°26’55” West, continuing along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a 
distance of 125.20 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);  
 
Thence, South 62°53’22” West, continuing along the southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a 
distance of 125.00 feet to a 5/8” rebar with cap set (LSF 0946);  
 
Thence, North 49°26’47” West, leaving said southerly r/w line of Pine Street, a distance of 
30.76 feet to a 1” open top pipe found on northerly r/w line of Pine Street, at the Point of 
Beginning of the herein described tract of land. 
 
Said property contains 0.26 acres of land. 
 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2024 
 
CASE:  #UDO 24‐01 ‐ Local Amendment to Georgia Minimum Standard 

Plumbing Code – Metro Water District Water Efficiency Code 
Requirements 

 
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Text  amendment  to  Article  3  of  Chapter  300  of  the  Snellville  Unified 
Development  Ordinance  to  adopt,  as  a  local  amendment  the  Georgia  State 
Minimum Standard Plumbing Code, the Metro Water District ‐ Water Efficiency 
Code Requirements per Action Item: Water Supply Water Conservation‐8 (page 
5‐55  of  the  Plan).  Under  this  Action  Item,  local  governments must  adopt  and 
maintain the Metro Water District‐Water Efficiency Code Requirements, without 
modification,  as  a  local  amendment  to  the  Georgia  State  Minimum  Standard 
Plumbing Code. 
 
On January 8, 2024 the Mayor and Council approved Resolution No. 2024‐01 and 
the transmittal of the proposed local amendment to the Georgia State Minimum 
Standard Plumbing Code (“Plumbing Code”). 
 
Financial Impact:    None 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting and 
Recommendation:  June 25, 2024 (Approval) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 8, 2024 (1st Reading)   

July 22, 2024 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 



 
 
 
 
Local Amendment to Georgia Minimum Standard Plumbing Code – Metro Water 
District Water Efficiency Code Requirements 
Case #UDO 24‐01 
July 22, 2024   
Page… 2 
 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Resolution  No.  2024‐01  ‐  Findings  on  Proposed  Local  Amendment  to 
Plumbing Code for Water Efficiency 

 Memo to Planning Commission Members (4‐23‐2024) 

 DRAFT Amendment with MARKUP (V1) 3‐12‐2024 

 DRAFT Amendment NO MARKUP (V1) 3‐12‐2024 

 Metro Water District Efficiency Code Requirements FAQ's 

 Small Changes, Big Savings $$ 

 MNGWPD Water Resources Management Plan (Dec 2022) 

 June 25 2024 Planning Commission Case Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Unofficial June 25 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
(7‐3‐2024) 
 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/res-2024-01-wswc-8-model-findings.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/udo-24-01-memo-to-pc-may-28-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/udo-24-01-draft-amendment-with-markup-3-12-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/udo-24-01-draft-amendment-no-markup-3-12-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/efficiency-code-faqs_12-8-2023.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/mwd-updated-codes-for-2024-v3.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/2022.12.14-2022-water-resources-management-plan.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/UDO%2024-01/pc-case-report-udo-24-01-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


UDO 24-01         Page 1 of 12 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. UDO 24-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND PORTIONS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO ESTABLISH A LOCAL 

AMENDMENT TO THE TO THE GEORGIA STATE MINIMUM STANDARD 

PLUMBING CODE FOR WATER EFFICIENCY; TO PROVIDE SEVERABILITY; TO 

REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 

FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

  WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia (the 

“City”) is the Mayor and Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia, desire to amend 

portions of the Unified Development Ordinance for the City of Snellville, Georgia; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia is authorized by 

O.C.G.A. § 36-35-3 to adopt ordinances relating to its property, affairs and local government; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia deem such 

amendment to be for the betterment and general welfare of the City of Snellville and its inhabitants; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the current minimum water efficiency requirements for buildings in the City 

of Snellville’s jurisdiction is the Georgia State Minimum Standard Plumbing Code (“Georgia 

Plumbing Code”) as approved and adopted by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs 

(“DCA”) from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Snellville, like all local governments in the State of Georgia, is 

authorized under O.C.G.A. § 8-2-25(c) to adopt local requirements that are more stringent than the 



UDO 24-01         Page 2 of 12 
 

Georgia Plumbing Code based on local climatic, geologic, topographic, or public safety factors; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City of Snellville has followed the required procedures in O.C.G.A. § 8-

2-25(c) for local adoption of the Local Amendments to Plumbing Code for water efficiency, and 

DCA has made no recommendation as to whether they be adopted; and 

WHEREAS, the long-term availability, reliability, and resiliency of water supplies is a 

critical need of the City of Snellville and water efficiency is essential to meeting this need; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Snellville is adopting the Local Amendments to the Plumbing 

Code to meet this critical need and to comply the requirements of Metropolitan North Georgia 

Water Planning District’s 2022 Water Resources Plan in the WSWC-8 Action Item on Metro 

Water District – Water Efficiency Code Requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia finds that, based on 

local climatic, geographic, topographic, and public safety factors, it is justified in adopting the 

water efficiency requirements in the Local Amendments to the Plumbing Code that are more 

stringent than the Georgia Plumbing Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia deem such 

amendment to be for the betterment and general welfare of the City of Snellville and its inhabitants; 

and, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof: 

Section 1.  Chapter 300, Article 3 of the Unified Development Ordinance of the City of Snellville, 

Georgia and is hereby amended as follows: 



UDO 24-01         Page 3 of 12 
 

Chapter 300 Buildings, Article 3 Flow Rate Restrictions on Plumbing Fixtures, is 
hereby amended by deleting the existing language in its entirety and inserting in its 
place the following language: 
 

Chapter 300. Buildings 
Article 3. Water Efficiency Code Requirements 
 
Sec. 303-1.  Purpose 
 
It is the purpose of this article to: 
A. Codify the adoption of a local amendment to the Georgia State Minimum Standard Plumbing 

Code (International Plumbing Code with Georgia State Amendments) by adopting the Metro 
Water District‐Water Efficiency Code Requirements per Action Item: Water Supply Water 
Conservation‐8 (page 5‐55) of the Water Resources Management Plan (Dec 2022) for the 
Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District for buildings in the City of Snellville, 
Georgia; 

B. Ensure the long‐term availability, reliability, and resiliency of water supplies for the City of 
Snellville; 

C. Require the certification of plumbing fixtures regarding flow rates and serviceability standards; 
D. Promote compliance with State laws for the purpose of conserving water; 
E. Maintain the integrity of drinking water supplies; and 
F. Reduce wastewater flows. 
 
Sec. 303-2. Amended Chapters and Sections of the Georgia State Minimum Standard 
Plumbing Code 
 
The following chapters and sections of the 2018 International Plumbing Code (IPC) are included 
in the local amendment: 
 
1. Chapter 2 Definitions, Section 202 General Definitions 
 
2. Chapter 6 Water Supply and Distribution, Section 604.4 Maximum Flow and Water 

Conservation 
a.  604.4.1 Clothes Washers 
b. 604.4.3 Cooling Tower Water Efficiency 

i. 604.4.2.2.1 Once‐Through Colling 
ii. 604.4.2.2 Cooling Towers and Evaporative Coolers 
iii. 604.4.2.3 Cooling Tower Makeup Water 

c. 604.4.3 Landscape Irrigation System Efficiency Requirements 
i. 604.4.3.1 Avoiding Water Waste Through Design 
ii. 604.4.3.2 Landscape Irrigation System Required Components 
 

3. Chapter 13, Nonpotable Water Systems, Section 1304 Reclaimed Water Systems, Section 
1304.3.2 Connections to Water Supply 

4. Appendix E Sizing of Water Piping Systems, Section E101.1.2 Scope  



UDO 24-01         Page 4 of 12 
 

Sec. 303-3. Definitions 

Chapter 2, Section 202 General Definitions of the 2018 International Plumbing Code is amended 
by adding in alphabetical order and revising, as applicable, the following definitions. The 
following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed 
to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Commercial building. Any type pf building other than residential. 

Kitchen Faucet or Kitchen Faucet Replacement Aerator. Allows a flow of no more than 1.8 
gallons of water per minute at a pressure of 60 pounds per square inch and conforms to the 
applicable requirements in ASME A112.18.1/CSA B125.1. 

Landscape Irrigation: 

Flow sensor. An inline device in a landscape irrigation system that produces a repeatable 
signal proportional to flow rate. 

Lawn or Landscape Irrigation system. An assembly of component parts that is permanently 
installed for the controlled distribution of water to irrigate landscapes such as ground cover, 
trees, shrubs, and other plants. Lawn and Landscape Irrigation System refer to the same 
system. 

Master shut‐off valve. An automatic valve such as a gate valve, ball valve, or butterfly valve) 
installed as part of the landscape irrigation system capable of being automatically closed by 
the WaterSense controller. When this valve is closed water will not be supplied to the 
landscape irrigation system. 

Pressure regulating device. A device designed to maintain pressure within the landscape 
irrigation system at the manufacturer’s recommended operating pressure and that protects 
against sudden spikes or drops from the water source. 

Rain sensor shut‐off. An electric device that detects and measures rainfall amounts and 
overrides the cycle of a landscape irrigation system so as to turn off such system when a 
predetermined amount of rain has fallen. 

WaterSense irrigation controller. Is a weather‐based or soil moisture‐based irrigation 
controllers labeled under the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s WaterSense program, 
which includes standalone controllers, add‐on devices, and plug‐in devices that use current 
weather data as a basis for scheduling irrigation. 

WaterSense spray sprinkler bodies. A sprinkler body with integral pressure regulation, 
generating optimal water spray and coverage labeled under the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency’s WaterSense program. 

Lavatory Faucet or Lavatory Faucet Replacement Aerator. Allows a flow of no more than 1.2 
gallons of water per minute at a pressure of 60 pounds per square inch and is listed to the 
WaterSense High Efficiency Lavatory Faucet Specification. 



UDO 24-01         Page 5 of 12 
 

Residential building. Any building or unit of a building intended for occupancy as a dwelling but 
shall not include a hotel or motel. 

Shower head. A shower head that allows a flow of no more than the average of 2.0 gallons of 
water per minute at 80 pounds per square inch of pressure, is listed in the WaterSense 
Specification for Showerheads, and meets the US Department of Energy definition of 
showerhead. 

Sec. 303-4. Maximum Flow and Water Consumption 

Chapter 6, Section 604.4 Maximum Flow and Water Consumption of the 2018 International 
Plumbing Code revised to read as follows: 

Consistent with the general approach taken in Georgia, these Maximum Flow and Water 
Consumption requirements and related definitions in Section 604.4 of the plumbing code shall 
apply to all plumbing systems, including those in one‐ and two‐family dwellings. The maximum 
water consumption flow rates and quantities for all plumbing fixtures and fixture fittings shall be 
in accordance with Table 604.4. 

Exceptions: 
1. Blowout design water closets having a water consumption not greater than 3‐1/2 gallons 

(13 L) per flushing cycle. 
2. Vegetable sprays. 
3. Clinical sinks having a water consumption not greater than 4‐1/2 gallons (17 L) per 

flushing cycle. 
4. Laundry tray sinks and service sinks. 
5. Emergency showers and eye wash stations. 
 
 
 
 
[TABLE 604.4 MAXIMUM FLOW RATES AND CONSUMPTION FOR PLUMBING 

FIXTURES AND FIXTURE FITTINGS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 
  



UDO 24-01         Page 6 of 12 
 

TABLE 604-4 
MAXIMUM FLOW RATES AND CONSUMPTION FOR 

PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FIXTURE FITTINGS 
 

PLUMBING FIXTURE  
OR FIXTURE FITTING 

MAXIMUM FLOW RATE  
OR QUANTITYb 

Lavatory faucet and 
replacement aerators, private 

WaterSense Labeled & 
1.2 gpm at 60 psif 

Lavatory faucet, public 
(metering) 

0.25 gallon per metering cycle 

Lavatory, public  
(other than metering) 

0.5 gpm at 60 psi 

Showerheada WaterSense Labeled & 
2.0 gpm at 80 psif 

 
Kitchen faucet and replacement 

aerators 
1.8 gpm at 60 psif, g 

Urinal 0.5 gallon per flushing cyclef 

Water closet 1.28 gallons per flushing cyclec, 

d, e, f 

 

Table footnotes: 

For SI: 1 gallon = 3.785 L, 1 gallon per minute = 3.785 L/m, 

1 pound per square inch = 6.895 kPa. 

a. A hand-held shower spray is a shower head. As point of clarification, multiple shower 
heads may be installed in a single shower enclosure so long as each shower head 
individually meets the maximum flow rate, the WaterSense requirements, and the US 
Department of Energy definition of showerhead. However, multiple shower heads are not 
recommended for water efficiency purposes.  

b.  Consumption tolerances shall be determined from referenced standards. 

c.  For flushometer valves and flushometer tanks, the average flush volume shall not exceed 
1.28 gallons. 

d.  For single flush water closets, including gravity, pressure assisted and electro-hydraulic 
tank types, the average flush volume shall not exceed 1.28 gallons. 

e.  For dual flush water closets, the average flush volume of two reduced flushes and one full 
flush shall not exceed 1.28 gallons. 



UDO 24-01         Page 7 of 12 
 

f.  See 2014 GA Amendment to Section 301.1.2 'Waiver from requirements of high 
efficiency plumbing fixtures’. 

g.  Kitchen faucets are permitted to temporarily increase the flow above the maximum rate, 
but not to exceed 2.2 gpm (8.3 L/m) at 60 psi (414 kPa) and must revert to a maximum 
flow rate of 1.8 gpm (6.8 L/m) at 60 psi (414 kPa) upon valve closure.  

 
604.4.1 Clothes Washers. Residential clothes washers shall be in accordance with the Energy 
Star program requirements.  
 
604.4.2 Cooling Tower Water Efficiency. 

604.4.2.1 Once-Through Cooling. Once-through cooling using potable water is prohibited. 

604.4.2.2 Cooling Towers and Evaporative Coolers. Cooling towers and evaporative 
coolers shall be equipped with makeup water and blow down meters, conductivity controllers 
and overflow alarms. Cooling towers shall be equipped with efficiency drift eliminators that 
achieve drift reduction to 0.002 percent of the circulated water volume for counterflow 
towers and 0.005 percent for crossflow towers. 

604.4.2.3 Cooling Tower Makeup Water. Water used for air conditioning, cooling towers 
shall not be discharged where the hardness of the basin water is less than 1500 mg/L. 
Exception: Where any of the following conditions of the basin water are present: total 
suspended solids exceed 25 ppm, CaCO3 exceeds 600 ppm, chlorides exceed 250 ppm, 
sulfates exceed 250 ppm, or silica exceeds 150 ppm. 

604.4.3 Landscape Irrigation System Efficiency Requirements. The requirements in Section 
604.4.3 apply to all new landscape irrigation systems connected to the public water system 
except those (a) used for agricultural operations as defined in the Official Code of Georgia 
Section 1-3-3, (b) used for golf courses, and (c) dependent upon a nonpublic water source. 
Nothing in this Code or this Section 604.4.3 is intended to require that landscape irrigation 
systems must be installed at all premises. The landscape irrigation efficiency requirements in this 
Section 604.4.3 apply only when someone voluntarily chooses, or is otherwise required by some 
requirement beyond this Code, to install a landscape irrigation system on premises.  

604.4.3.1 Avoiding Water Waste Through Design. All new landscape irrigation systems 
shall adhere to the following design standards:  

1. Pop-up type sprinkler heads shall pop-up to a height above vegetation level of not less 
than four (4) inches above the soil level when emitting water.  

2. Pop-up spray heads or rotary sprinkler heads must direct flow away from any adjacent 
surfaces and must not be installed closer than four inches from impervious surfaces.  

3. Areas less than ten (10) feet in width in any direction shall be irrigated with subsurface 
irrigation or by other means that produces no overspray or runoff. 



UDO 24-01         Page 8 of 12 
 

4. Narrow or irregular shaped landscaped areas, less than four (4) feet in any direction 
across opposing boundaries shall not be irrigated by any irrigation emission device except 
sub-surface or low flow emitters with flow rates not to exceed 6.3 gallons per hour. 

604.4.3.2 Landscape Irrigation System Required Components. All new landscape 
irrigation systems shall include the following components: 

1. A rain sensor shut-off installed in an area that is unobstructed by trees, roof over hangs, 
or anything else that might block rain from triggering the rain sensor shutoff. 

2. A master shut-off valve for each controller installed as close as possible to the point of 
connection of the water but downstream of the backflow prevention assembly. 

3. Pressure-regulating devices such as valve pressure regulators, sprinkler head pressure 
regulators, inline pressure regulators, WaterSense spray sprinkler bodies, or other devices 
shall be installed as needed to achieve the manufacturer’s recommended pressure range at 
the emission devices for optimal performance. 

4. Except for landscape irrigation systems serving a single-family home, all other systems 
must also include:  

(a) a WaterSense irrigation controller; and 

(b) at least one flow sensor, which must be installed at or near the supply point of the 
landscape irrigation system and shall interface with the control system, that when 
connected to the WaterSense controller will detect and report high flow conditions to 
such controller and automatically shut master valves. The flow sensor serves to aid in 
detecting leaks or abnormal flow conditions by suspending irrigation. High flow 
conditions should be consistent with manufacturers’ recommendations and 
specifications. 

Sec. 303-5. Nonpotable Water Systems 

Chapter 13 Nonpotable Water Systems, Section 1304 Reclaimed Water Systems of the 2018 
International Plumbing Code is revised to read as follows: 

1304.3.2 Connections to water supply. Reclaimed water provided from a reclaimed wastewater 
treatment system permitted by the Environmental Protection Division may be used to supply 
water closets, urinals, trap primers for floor drains and floor sinks, water features and other uses 
approved by the Authority Having Jurisdiction, in motels, hotels, apartment and condominium 
buildings, and commercial, industrial, and institutional buildings, where the individual guest or 
occupant does not have access to plumbing. Also, other systems that may use a lesser quality of 
water than potable water such as water chillers, carwashes or an industrial process may be 
supplied with reclaimed water provided from a reclaimed wastewater treatment facility permitted 
by the Environmental Protection Division. 

The use of reclaimed water sourced from any new private reclaimed wastewater treatment 
system for outdoor irrigation shall be limited to golf courses and agriculture operations as 



UDO 24-01         Page 9 of 12 
 

defined in the Official Code of Georgia Section 1-3-3, and such reclaimed water shall not be 
approved for use for irrigating any other outdoor landscape such as ground cover, tree, shrubs, or 
other plants. These limitations do not apply to reclaimed water sourced from existing private 
reclaimed water systems or from existing or new, governmentally-owned reclaimed wastewater 
treatment systems. 

Appendix E, Section E101.1.2. Because of the variable conditions encountered in hydraulic 
design, it is impractical to specify definite and detailed rules for sizing of the water piping 
system. Accordingly, other sizing or design methods conforming to good engineering practice 
standards are acceptable alternatives to those presented herein.  
 
Without limiting the foregoing, such acceptable design methods may include for multi-family 
buildings the Peak Water Demand Calculator from the IAPMO/ANSI 2020 Water Efficiency and 
Sanitation Standard for the Built Environment, which accounts for the demands of water-
conserving plumbing fixtures, fixture fittings, and appliances. If future versions of the Peak 
Water Demand Calculator including other building types, such as commercial, such updated 
version shall be an acceptable design method.  
 
Sec. 303-6. Violation; Citation, Penalty 
 
A citation for a violation of this article may be issued by the Building Official or their authorized 
representative. Any person violating this article will be tried before the municipal court. Upon 
conviction, such person found guilty of a violation of this article will be punished as provided in 
Sec. 1-11 of the Snellville Code of Ordinances. 
 
Sec. 303-7. Compliance and Enforcement 
 
A. In addition to the penalty provided in Sec. 303-6 above, the City may take the following 

actions to compel compliance with this article and may maintain an action or proceeding in 
any court of competent jurisdiction to compel compliance with or restrain any violation of 
this article:  
1. Compliance with the requirements for installation and labeling at the time of installation 

in Sec. 303-3 will be determined by the chief Building Official or their agent in cases of 
new or replacement plumbing fixture installations, and compliance will be a condition for 
receipt of any occupancy permit.  

2. The appropriate water authority or water service agency may deny any service connection 
to an establishment which does not comply with the standards set forth in Sec. 303-3.  

 
B. Compliance with the requirements in Sec. 303-4 regarding the labeling of plumbing fixtures 

offered for retail sale will be determined by the chief Building Official or their agent. The 
agency will have access to all establishments which offer for sale or sell such plumbing 
fixtures for purposes of determining compliance with Sec. 303-4.  

  



UDO 24-01         Page 10 of 12 
 

Section 2.   (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all 

sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their 

enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the greatest 

extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance 

is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance 

shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable 

by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the express intent of 

the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any 

of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to 

the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and 

sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and 

effect. 

Section 3.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly 

repealed. 

Section 4.  The City of Snellville, Georgia hereby adopts the Local Amendments to Plumbing 

Code, which will take effect on August 1, 2024. 



UDO 24-01         Page 11 of 12 
 

 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



UDO 24-01         Page 12 of 12 
 

ORDAINED this _____ day of ___________, 2024. 
   
  
             
       
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor   
     
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Norman A. Carter, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 

 

 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2024 
 
CASE:  #RZ 24‐02 
 
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications  by  Vikram  Chaudhary,  Grace  Ridge  Snellville,  LLC  Parkland 
Communities,  Inc.  requesting  Rezoning  and  Variances  from  the  Unified 
Development  Ordinance  for  a  64‐unit  single‐family  attached  townhome 
development  on  an  8.174±  acre  site  located  at  2785‐2791  W.  Main  Street, 
Snellville. 
 
Financial Impact:    Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; and Real Property Taxes 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting and 
Recommendation:  June 25, 2024 (Approval with Conditions) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 8, 2024 (1st Reading)   

July 22, 2024 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (5‐14‐2024) 

 #RZ 24‐02 Rezoning Application (5‐14‐2024) 

 1‐16‐2024 Property Boundary Survey (5‐14‐2024) 

 Conceptual Building Elevations (5‐14‐2024) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/letter-of-intent-5-14-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/rz-24-02-rezoning-application-5-14-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/23168-boundary-05.13.24.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/conceptual-building-elevations.pdf


 
 
 
 
64‐Unit Townhome Development on 8.174± Acres at 2785‐2791 W. Main Street, 
Snellville  
Case #RZ 24‐02 
July 22, 2024   
Page… 2 
 
 

 5‐14‐2024 Rezoning Site Plan (5‐14‐2024)  

 June 25 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (6‐12‐
2024) 

 June 25 2024 Planning Commission Case Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Conditions Only Recommendations (6‐26‐2024) 

 Variances Only Recommendations (6‐26‐2024) 

 July 8 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Unofficial June 25 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (7‐3‐2024) 

 July 22, 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (7‐17‐2024) 
 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/stone-mtn-hwy-zoning-5.14.23.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/rz-24-02-parkland-communities-6-12-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/pc-case-report-rz-24-02-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/rz-24-02-conditions-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/rz-24-02-variances-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/rz-24-02-parkland-communities-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-02/rz-24-02-parkland-communities-7-15-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 1 of 8 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-04 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 8.197± ACRE TRACT OF 

LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 7 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 

COUNTY, GEORGIA, 2785, 2787, AND 2791 W. MAIN STREET, SNELLVILLE, 

GEORGIA; TO GRANT VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE 

PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 

ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 24-02 
 
LOCATION: 2785, 2787, and 2791 W. Main Street, 
 Snellville, GA 
 
SIZE: 8.197± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL(s): R5007 165, R5007 282, R5007 283, and 
 R5007 285 
 
REQUESTED ZONING: R-TH (Townhome Residential) District 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 64-Unit Single Family (Attached) 
 Townhome Development 
 
PROPERTY OWNER(s): Vikram Chaudhary, Stone Mountain, GA 
 Grace Ridge Snellville LLC, Charlotte NC 

 
APPLICANT: Tyler Lasser, Business Development Mgr. 
 LJA Land Development 
 Alpharetta, GA 3009 
 470-202-9321 
 TLasser@LJA.com 
 
 

mailto:TLasser@LJA.com


ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 2 of 8 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 8.197± acre tract of land located at 2785, 

2787, and 2791 W. Main Street, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcels R5007 165, R5007 282, 

R5007 283, and R5007 285) for a 64-unit single-family (attached) townhome development; 

and 

WHEREAS, the R-TH (Residential Townhome) District is one of several zoning 

districts deemed appropriate for the property’s Health Village future land use map 

designation on the 2045 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map for the City of 

Snellville, Georgia; and 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

grant variances from Article 2 of Chapter 200 of the Snellville Unified Development 

Ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

8.197± acre tract of land described and shown on the property survey entitled “Exhibit 

Survey Vikram Tract, Snellville, Georgia for Parkland Communities, LLC” sealed and 

stamped received Jun 11, 2024 in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended and changed from BG (General 



ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 3 of 8 
 

Business) District to R-TH (Townhome Residential) District, subject to the attachment of 

the following enumerated variances and conditions: 

VARIANCES: 

A. UDO Sec. 202-6.6. (Dimensional Standards – Site Setback): to reduce the 40-feet 
minimum site setback to 19.2 feet along the western property line where adjacent 
to Towne Center Office Park per the site plan. 
 

B. UDO Sec. 202-6.6. (Dimensional Standards – Site Setback): to reduce the 40-feet 
minimum site setback to 7.0 feet along the eastern property line where adjacent to 
the Fountain Drive commercial properties. 
 

C. UDO Sec. 202-6.6. (Dimensional Standards – Site Setback): to reduce the 50-feet 
minimum site setback (along streets) to 5.0 feet along the southern property line 
where the existing private street is located that serves as sole access to and from the 
Towne Center Office Park. 

 

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in general accordance with the conceptual rezoning 
site plan entitled “Site Zoning Plan for Brookwood Green”, sealed and dated 5-29-
2024 (stamped received Jun 11, 2024) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, with modifications permitted to meet 
conditions of zoning or State, County, and City regulations. Substantial variation 
from the conceptual rezoning site plan, as determined by the Director of Planning 
and Development will require Mayor and Council approval, after submitting a 
Change in Conditions application and receiving recommendations by the Planning 
Department and Planning Commission. 
 

2. All streets and alleys shall be privately owned and maintained by the Property 
Owners’ Association. 
 

3. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 
magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 
Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 
 

4. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 
 

5. Developer to provide an emergency access gate at the connection point to Crescent 
Drive for sole use by emergency first responder vehicles. 
 

6. A rental cap of ten-percent (10%) of the total number of townhome units at any 
given time for rentals greater than thirty (30) consecutive days shall be placed on 



ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 4 of 8 
 

the development with such language being included in the Homeowners 
Association’s Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions. 

 

 Section 2.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 3. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 



ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 5 of 8 
 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 6.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _____________, 2024.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 6 of 8 
 

ORDAINED this _____ day of _____________, 2024. 
   
  
        
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Norman A. Carter, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 

 

            
    
 
 

  



ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 7 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



W

WW

W

W

OHE

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

OHE

T

FOUND
1/2" REBAR

N/F
CML-GA MERIDIAN LLC

TOWN CENTER OFFICE PARK
PIN: R5007 015
DB:50783 PG:44

ZONING BG

N/F
CARTER G TROY JR
PIN: R5007 016

DB:50592 PG:843

N/F
5445 PROPERTIES LLC

PIN: R5007 174
DB:56079 PG:777

ZONING BG

N/F
AEW PROPERTIES LLC

PIN: R5007 243
DB:60402 PG:681

ZONING OP

N/F
SIGNET CLINICAL LLC

PIN: R5007 177
DB:60234 PG:412

ZONING OP

IPS

IPS

IPS

IPS

APPR
OXIM

ATE 
LAND LO

T L
INE

N/F
NOB HILL ESTATES

PLAT BOOK V, PAGE 37
ZONING RS180

IPS

X

SS

TO
P B

ANK

DETE
NTIO

N

PO
IND

X

FOUND
5/8" REBAR

STA:2+57.14
0.46' SW OF P/L

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

FOUND
1/2" REBAR

FOUND
1/2" REBAR
DISTURBED

FOUND
1/2" REBAR
CAPPED
LSF 0011

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

1-STORY
MASONRY
BUILDING

APPR
OXIM

ATE 
LAND LO

T L
INE

PVC STUBS

1-STORY
MASONRY
BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

2-STO
RY

BRICK

BUILDING

TOP BANK

DETEN
TION

POIND

80' BUFFE
R

5' STRUCTURE S
ETB

ACK

10' B/L

15
' B

/L

IPS

25' B/L

40' B/L

10' B/L

25' B/L

10' B/L

10' B/L

25' B/L

FOUND
1/2" REBAR

10' B/L

FOUND
1/2" REBAR

IPS

IPS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

OHE

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W

W

W

15' UTILITY
 EASEMENT

PER PB Y PG 260

10' UTILITY EASEM
ENT

PER PB Y PG 260

10' UTILITY EASEM
ENT

PER PB Y PG 260

FOUND CAPPED

REBAR #1761

W

FOUND OTP

N/F
GRACE RIDGE

SNELLVILLE LLC
PIN: R5007 165

DB:57357 PG:585
ZONING BG

IPS

LO
C

A
TE

D
 IN

:

LA
N
D

 L
O

T 
7

5
TH

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U
N
TY

, 
G

EO
R
G

IA

EX
H
IB

IT
 S

U
R
V
EY

V
IK

R
A
M

 T
R
A
C
T

S
N
EL

LV
IL

LE
, 
G

EO
R
G

IA
FO

R
PA

R
KL

A
N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N
IT

IE
S
, 
LL

C

IS
S
U
E:

R
EV

. 
1
:

R
EV

. 
2
:

R
EV

. 
3
:

R
EV

. 
4
:

R
EV

. 
5
:

R
EV

. 
6
:

R
EV

. 
7
:

D
A
TE

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
IN

IT
IA

L:

DRAFTED BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT #:

DLB

MCB

23168

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE  SHOWN IN
AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE
NOT BEEN  INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY
THE OWNER OR ITS  REPRESENTATIVE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING

UTILITIES BEFORE  COMMENCING WORK,
AND AGREES TO BE FULLY  RESPONSIBLE

FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH
MIGHT BE  OCCASIONED BY THE

CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY
LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL

UNDERGROUND  UTILITIES.

COPYRIGHT   2024 ALLIANCE SURVEYING
LLC NO REPRODUCTION SHALL BE MADE
WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

OF ALLIANCE SURVEYING LLC

SHEET NO:

1 OF 1

80 0 80 160

1 INCH = 80 FEET

THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE CLERK OF THE
SUPERIOR COURT.

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
s:

\s
ec

to
rs

\s
ur

ve
y\

pr
oj

ec
ts

\x
-a

lli
an

ce
\a

rc
hi

ve
_0

4
-s

ur
ve

y-
pr

oj
ec

ts
\0

3
-p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0
2
3
 jo

bs
\2

3
1
6
8
 -

 v
ik
ra

m
 a

lta
\d

w
g\

vi
kr

am
 -

 e
xh

ib
it 

re
v

SURVEY NOTES

1. All easements and rights of way of which the surveyor has knowledge are shown hereon;
others may exist of which the surveyor has no knowledge and of which there is no
observable evidence.

2. The property shown hereon is subject to all easements and restrictions of record both
written and unwritten.

3. According to the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Gwinnett County, Georgia,
(Community-panel number 13135C0128F, dated September 29, 2006), all of the
subject property lies within Zone X, defined as "areas determined to be outside the
0.2% annual chance floodplain."

4. The locations of underground utilities shown hereon are based on visible structures are
approximate only. The property shown hereon may be served by underground utilities
which are not shown hereon.  LJA makes no warranties or claims that all utilities are
marked or accurate.  All Utility Companies should be contacted before beginning any
design or construction.

5. North arrow and bearings shown hereon are based on GA West Zone - NAD83 adjusted
2011. Using Global Positional System (GPS) and obtained by RTK observations on
07-14-2023 using the Leica Smartnet System. All distances are horizontal ground
measurements expressed in U.S. Survey Feet.

6. The field data upon which this plat is based has a closure precision of one foot in
11,847 and an angular error on 03 seconds per angle point and was adjusted using
the compass rule method.

7. This plat has been calculated for closure and is found to be accurate within one foot in
842,495 feet.

8. Equipment used for measurement:
Angular: Leica TS16i Robotic Total Station
Linear: Leica TS16i Robotic Total Station
GPS: Leica GS18 GPS Receiver

9. This plat was prepared for the exclusive use of the person, persons, or entity named
hereon. This plat does not extend to any unnamed person, persons, or entity without
express written certification by the surveyor naming said person, persons, or entity.

10. State, County, and Local buffers and setbacks might exist on the subject property that
are not shown hereon.

11. This survey is not valid without the Original  Signature and Seal of a Georgia Licensed
Surveyor.

12. There was no observable evidence of Human Burials or Cemeteries on Subject Property
at the time of the field Survey.

13. Alliance Surveying does not warrant the existence or nonexistence of any wetlands or
hazardous wastes located on the Subject Property.

14. At the time of the field survey there was no observable evidence of recent earth moving
work, building construction, building additions, changes in right-of-way, or recent
street and/or sidewalk repair.

15. Current property owner: CHAUDHRY VIKRAM

16. Current site addresses: 2785, 2787, AND 2791 STONE MOUNTAIN HIGHWAY,
SNELLVILLE, GA 30078.

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

SIGN

LIGHT POLE

W WATER METER
FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

GRATE INLET

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

IRON PIN FOUND

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

CLEANOUT

GAS VALVE

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

CONCRETE

SANITARY SEWER
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

SS

OHE

STORM SEWER LINE

PROPERTY LINE
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

X X FENCE
COMPUTED POINT

R/W MARKER

LAND LOT

T

TELEPHONE BOX

SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN

DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN

CORRUGATED METAL PIPECMP
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPEHDPE

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPEPVC

DUCTILE IRON PIPEDIP

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP
POINT OF COMMENCEMENTPOC
POINT OF BEGINNINGPOB

IPS
5/8" CAPPED REBAR "L.S.F.1322"

G
R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

G
EO

R
G

IA
 W

ES
T 

S
TA

TE
 P

LA
N
E

N
A
D

 8
3
 (
2
0
1
1
)

HWY 78

SC
EN

IC
 H

W
YH

IG
H
PO

IN
T

RO
AD

RONALD

REAGAN PKWY

WEBB GIN HOUSEROAD

FO
UNTAIN

DRIVE

SITE

CURB AND GUTTERC & G
PROPERTY LINEP/L

45
25

 SO
UTH

 LEE
 ST
REE

T        
       P
hon

e  7
13

.95
3.5

20
0

BU
FO

RD
, GA

 30
51

8     
             
    LS

F N
o. 1

39
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. FOUND  MAG NAIL @ SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESCENT DRIVE 50' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MOUNTAIN HIGHWAY STATE ROUTE 10/U.S. 78 RIGHT OF WAY VARIES PROJECT NO. STP-0003-00(406) P.I. NO 0003406 PER DEED BOOK 47294, PAGE 579

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. OVERALL TRACT AND TRACT 2 IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°57'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°05'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°01'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°14'31" W  199.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°45'05" W  205.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°34'19" E  122.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°58'12" W  343.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°57'41" W  295.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 60°20'41" W  143.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°15'03" W  330.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60°05'52" E  359.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°44'12" E  626.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°45'39" E  371.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°28'35" E  200.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°41'05" E   94.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 60°05'08" W  195.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°42'39" E  213.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°28'58" W  278.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°28'21" W  122.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°46'13" E   85.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°30'36" E  179.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°05'10" W  347.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POC CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°57'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°05'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°01'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3465

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL AREA 357,046 Sq. Feet  8.197 Acres



ORD 2024-04       #RZ 24-02  Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 



W

WW

W

W

T

RETENTION WALL

A
PP

R
O

XI
M

A
TE

 L
A
N
D

 L
O

T 
LI

N
E

X

SS

SS

TO
P 

B
A
N
K

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

PO
IN

D

X

X

X

XXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X

AS
PH

AL
T

~
PA

RK
IN

G~
LO

T

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

1-
ST

O
RY

M
AS

O
NR

Y
BU

ILD
IN

G

A
PP

R
O

XI
M

A
TE

 L
A
N
D

 L
O

T 
LI

N
E

PV
C 

ST
UB

S

1-
ST

O
RY

M
AS

O
NR

Y
BU

ILD
IN

G

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

2-STORY
BRICK

BUILDING

TO
P 

B
AN

K
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
PO

IN
D

CHAIN-LINK FENCE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE

BR
IC

K 
SI

GN

5.
5 

EN
CR

O
AC

HM
EN

T

IN
TO

 S
EW

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

DB
 4

84
92

 P
G 

17

BR
IC

K 
SI

GN
.8

' O
VE

R 
P/

L

20
' S

AN
IT
AR

Y

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

(D
B 

48
77

8 
PG

 6
34

)

PE
RP

ET
UA

L

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA

(P
B 

14
4 

PG
 2

35
)

AC
CE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

AG
RE

EM
EN

T

DB
 5

64
79

 P
G 

22
3

DB
 5

64
01

 P
G 

21
4

22
' A

CC
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(P
B 

14
4 

PG
 2

35
)

AP
PR

O
X.

 L
O
CA

TI
O
N

20
' A

CC
ES

 E
SM

T

(C
O
ND

O
 P

B 
CD

5 
PG

 1
18

)

(D
B 

48
56

9 
PG

 4
20

)

20
' D

RA
IN

AG
E 

AN
D 

SE
W

ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T

(P
B 

14
4 

PG
 2

35
)

(D
B 

54
31

4 
PG

 6
71

)

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LO

CA
TI
O
N

O
F 

DR
IV

EW
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS

DB
 4

43
54

 P
G 

20
4

CO
VE

RE
D 

M
AI

LB
O
X

5.
9'

 O
VE

R 
P/

L
AP

PR
O
X.

 L
O
CA

TI
O
N

IN
GR

ES
S/

EG
RE

SS
 E

SM
T.

(C
O
ND

O
 P

B 
CD

5 
PG

 1
18

)

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

WWW W W

W
5
' S

ID
EW

AL
K

1090

1080

1070

1080

1080

1100

1090

20
' B

U
FF

ER

20
' G

R
AD

ED
 &

 R
EP

LA
N

TE
D

 B
U

FF
ER

7'  APPROX. POWER LINE EASEMENT

PASSIVE
RECREATION

AREA

5

ST
O

N
E 

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 H
W

Y

FOUNTAIN DRIVE

N/F
CML-GA MERIDIAN LLC

PIN: R5007 015
ZONED BG

N/F
5445 PROPERTIES LLC

PIN: R5007 174
ZONED BG

N/F
TREVOR S MYERS

PIN: 5008 065
ZONED RS30

N/F
RALPH MATTHEWS

PIN: 5008 066
ZONED RS30

N/F
AEW PROPERTIES LLC

PIN: R5007 243
ZONED OP

CRESCENT DR

N/F
SIGNET CLINICAL LLC

PIN: R5007 177
ZONED OP

N/F
DON & KAY REALTY LLC

PIN: R5007 016
ZONED BN

N/F
GRACE RIDGE SNELLVILLE LC

PIN: R5007 165
ZONED BG

4

PRIVATE STREET: 31' B.C.-B.C.
45' UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT

PR
IV

AT
E 

AL
LE

Y:
 2

0'
 B

.C
.-B

.C
. T

YP
.

24
' U

TI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
T:

 3
1'

 B
.C

.-B
.C

. T
YP

.
31

' U
TI

LI
TY

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

COMMUNITY
GREEN

0' SIDE SB

0' SIDE SB

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
T:

 3
1'

 B
.C

.-B
.C

.
50

' U
TI

LI
TY

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

5 5 5

9

10

11

12

13

1420

19

18

17

16

1521

22

23

24

25

2632

31

30

29

28

2733

34

35

36

37

3844

43

42

41

40

3945

46

47

48

49

50

57

56

55

54

53

52

5158

59

60

61

62

63

64

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

MAIL
KIOSK

50' L/S SB

10
' F

R
O

N
T 

SB

0' SIDE SB

EXISTING POND
TO BE EXPANDED

CONNECTION
TO EXISTING

ROAD

10

DECORATIVE FENCE

SIGN - MATERIALS TO
MATCH EXISTING SIGN;
SIGN LANDSCAPING

SIGN LANDSCAPING

5

EXISTING PARKING LOT AND STREET
CONNECTION TO BE REMOVED;

NEW PRIVATE STREET PROPOSED

CROSSWALK

41
.0

'

50.0

19
.2

'

7.
0'

7.
2 '7.
0'

9.
5'

29
.9

'

41.7'

38
.4

'

22.0'

10
.0

'

42.9'

19.0'

9.
0'

45
.031

.0

50
.0

27.0

18.0 18.0 18.0

30
.4

22
.0 22.0

5' SIDE STREET SB

GROSS ACRES: +/- 8.174  ACRES
EXISTING ZONING: BG

BUILDING SEPARATION:

BUILDING SETBACKS:

TOTAL UNITS:

PROPOSED ZONING: R-TH

TOWNHOME DENSITY:

FRONT:

SIDE:

7.83 U/A

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED:

TOWNHOME SIZE: 22'X50' TOWNHOME

REAR:

64 UNITS

10'
30'
0' INTERIOR / 5' STREET

20% OR 1.63 ACRES 

20' MINIMUM

MIN. UNIT  HEATED S.F. 1,200 S.F PER TOWNHOME

SITE DATA

BUILDING HEIGHT: 35' MAXIMUM

SEWER NOTE:
SEWER PROVIDED BY GWINETT COUNTY.

PROPERTY OWNERS:
TRACT 1: PID 5007 283 - VIKRAM CHAUDHARY
TRACT 2: PID 5007 285 - VIKRAM CHAUDHARY
TRACT 3: PID 5007 282 - VIKRAM CHAUDHARY
TRACT 3: PID 5007 165 - GRACE RIDGE SNELLVILLE LLC

WATER NOTE:
WATER PROVIDED BY GWINNETT COUNTY.

FEMA NOTE:
ACCORDING TO FIRM NUMBER 13135C0128F DATED
09/29/2006 FOR GWINNETT COUNTY GEORGIA, THE
PROPERTY SHOWN DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL
FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

STORMWATER NOTE:
STORMWATER WILL BE PROVIDED ON SITE. EXISTING
POND TO BE EXPANDED.

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
STONE MOUNTAIN HIGHWAY
SNELLVILLE, GA 30078

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE

SITE

STONE MOUNTAIN HWY SC
EN

IC
 H

W
Y

CRESCENT DR

VALLEY D
R

FO
UNTAIN DR

MCGEE RD

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E ST

CLUB DR

OAK RD

LEN
O

R
A

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
D

BLVD

HENRY

CLOWER

BY
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
C

H
K

AP
V

SHEET TITLE

A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
s:

\s
ed

\a
rc

hi
ve

_0
1-

ci
vi

l_
pr

oj
ec

ts
\0

3-
pr

oj
ec

ts
\p

ar
kl

an
d\

23
12

0 
- s

to
ne

 m
tn

. p
ar

kw
ay

 tr
ac

t\0
2-

de
si

gn
\d

w
g\

01
-c

on
ce

pt
\2

31
20

-z
on

in
g 

5.
13

.2
4

SI
TE

 Z
O

N
IN

G 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

ST
O

N
E 

M
O

UN
TA

IN
 H

IG
H

W
AY

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

A 
30

07
8

L.L
. 0

07
 ~

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
5T

H
PA

RC
EL

 #
 5

00
7 

28
2,

 5
00

7 
28

5,
 5

00
7 

16
5

299 S. MAIN STREET
ALPHARETTA, GA 30009

770-225-4730

NOT

RELEASED

FOR

 CONSTRUCTION

363 SOUTH MAIN ST.

ALPHARETTA, GA

CONTACT: JIM JACOBI

T: 404.456.5562

E:JIM@PARKLANDCO.COM

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

5.14.24

ZONING
PLAN

NORTH

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

23120

OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 23% OR 1.88 ACRES

PARKING CALCS
TYPE GARAGE DRIVEWAY UNIT

TOTAL PER 

UNITS

TOTAL 

SPACES

TOTAL

TOTAL PARKING SPACES (256 + 14 + 27 = 297) 

90 DEGREE PARKING SPACES (OFF STREET PARKING) 14
PARALLEL PARKING (ON STREET PARKING) 25

2 2 4 64 256

297

REAR ENTRY SFA PARKING REQUIRED:
(1 PER UNIT + 1 PER 4 UNITS) 80

5' SIDEWALK

10' B/L (FRONT)

  24' U&A ESMT 20'-24' PRIVATE
STREET/ ALLEY

LO
T 

D
EP

TH
 (V

AR
IE

S)

UNITS 15 - 64
TYPICAL TOWNHOME - REAR ENTRY

FRONTING ONTO OPEN SPACE

5' SIDEWALK

OPEN SPACE / GREEN

  MIN. 22'
DRIVEWAY

CAR
GARAGE

TWO
CAR

GARAGE

TWO

  24' U&A ESMT 20' PRIVATE ALLEY

LO
T 

D
EP

TH
 (V

AR
IE

S)

30' REAR BL
(MEASURED

FROM CL OF ALLEY)

5' SIDEWALK

  MIN. 22'
DRIVEWAY

CAR
GARAGE

TWO
CAR

GARAGE

TWO

  3' SIDEWALK

 27' PRIVATE
STREET   50' U&A ESMT

  3' SIDEWALK

UNITS 9-14
TYPICAL TOWNHOME - REAR ENTRY

FRONTING ONTO PRIVATE STREET

TYPICAL LOT DETAILS -  NOT TO SCALE

5' SIDEWALK

LO
T 

D
EP

TH
 (V

AR
IE

S)

5' SIDEWALK

 27' PRIVATE
STREET   50' U&A ESMT

  MIN. 22'
DRIVEWAY

CAR
GARAGE

TWO
CAR

GARAGE

TWO

5' SIDEWALK
  3' SIDEWALK

PLAY FIELD

UNITS 1-8
TYPICAL TOWNHOME - REAR ENTRY

FRONTING ONTO PRIVATE
STREET/PLAYFIELD

30' REAR BL
(MEASURED

FROM CL OF ALLEY)

10' FRONT BL
(MEASURED

FROM A&U ESMNT)

10' FRONT BL
(MEASURED

FROM A&U ESMNT)

30' REAR BL

REAR ENTRY
SFA PARKING
PROVIDED

RECREATION SPACE REQUIRED:
RECREATION SPACE PROVIDED:

6% OR 0.49 ACRES

VARIANCES:
1. REDUCE THE SITE SETBACK AS SHOWN.
2. ELIMINATE REQUIRED POOL AND TENNIS COURT FOR
RECREATION AREA.

6.1% OR 0.5 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2024 
 
CASE:  #RZ 24‐03 SUP 24‐02 
 
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications by Shifa Real Estate Investments LLC and SPG Planners + Engineers 
requesting  Rezoning,  Special  Use  Permit  and  Variances  from  the  Unified 
Development Ordinance for a 171‐unit multi‐family development on a 2.76± acre 
site at 2380 Wisteria Drive, Snellville. 
 
Financial Impact:    Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; and Real Property Taxes 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting and 
Recommendation:  June 25, 2024 (Approval with Conditions) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  July 8, 2024 (1st Reading)   

July 22, 2024 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance(s):  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (5‐14‐2024) 

 #RZ 24‐03 Rezoning Application (5‐14‐2024) 

 #SUP 24‐02 Special Use Permit Application (5‐14‐2024) 

 8‐23‐2023 Property Survey (5‐14‐2024) 

 Variance Exhibit (5‐14‐2024) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/letter-of-intent-5-14-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/rz-24-03-rezoning-application-5-14-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/sup-24-02-special-use-permit-application-5-14-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/8-23-2023-property-survey.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/variance-exhibit.pdf


 
 
 
 
171‐Unit Multi‐Family Development on 2.76± Acres at 2380 Wisteria Drive, Snellville  
Case #RZ 24‐03 SUP 24‐02 
July 22, 2024   
Page… 2 
 
 

 Concept Illustrative (5‐14‐2024) 

 4‐30‐2024 Traffic Impact Study (5‐14‐2024) 

 Conceptual Building Elevations (5‐14‐2024) 

 Ground Level Parking Layout (5‐14‐2024) 

 Ground Level Floor Plan (5‐14‐2024) 

 Upper Levels Floor Plan (5‐14‐2024) 

 5‐14‐2024 Site Plan (5‐14‐2024) 

 5‐30‐2024 AMENDED Letter of Intent (5‐31‐2024) 

 June 25 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (6‐13‐
2024) 

 June 25 2024 Planning Commission Case Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Conditions Only Recommendations (6‐26‐2024) 

 Variances Only Recommendations (6‐26‐2024) 

 July 8 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (6‐26‐2024) 

 Unofficial June 25 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (7‐3‐2024) 

 July 22 2024 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (7‐17‐2024) 
 
 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/concept-illustrative.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/traffic-impact-study.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/conceptual-building-elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/ground-level-parking-layout.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/ground-level-floor-plan.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/upper-levels-floor-plan.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/5-14-2024-site-plan.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/amended-letter-of-intent-5-30-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/rz-24-03-sup-24-02-shifa-real-estate-inv-6-13-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/pc-case-report-rz-24-03-sup-24-02-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/rz-24-03-sup-24-02-conditions-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/rz-24-03-sup-24-02-variances-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/rz-24-03-sup-24-02-variances-only-6-26-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2024%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2024-03%20SUP%2024-02/rz-24-03-sup-24-02-shifa-real-estate-inv-7-10-2024.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 1 of 8 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-05 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 2.76± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 

LOCATED IN LAND LOT 38 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, 

GEORGIA, 2380 WISTERIA DRIVE, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO GRANT 

VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE 

FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 24-03 
 
LOCATION: 2380 Wisteria Drive, Snellville, Georgia 
 
SIZE: 2.76± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL: R5038 133 
 
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Towne Center Overlay 
 
CURRENT FUTURE LAND USE 
MAP DESIGNATION: Towne Center 
 
REQUESTED ZONING: TC-R (Towne Center Residential) District 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 171-Unit Multi-Family Towne Center Flat 
 Development 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Shifa Real Estate Investments, LLC 
 Duluth, Georgia 

 
APPLICANT: Mick Kittle, RLA, Senior Land Planner 
 SPG Planners + Engineers 
 Watkinsville, Georgia 30677 
 706-714-3443 
 mick@onespg.com 
 
 

mailto:mick@onespg.com
mailto:mick@onespg.com


ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 2 of 8 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 2.76± acre tract of land located at 2380 

Wisteria Drive, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5038 133) for a 171-unit multi-family 

Towne Center Flat development; and 

WHEREAS, the TC-R (Towne Center Residential) District is one of two zoning 

districts deemed appropriate for the property’s Town Center future land use map 

designation on the 2045 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map for the City of 

Snellville, Georgia; and 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

grant variances from Article 5 and Article 6 of Chapter 200 of the Snellville Unified 

Development Ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

2.76± acre tract of land described and shown on the property survey entitled “Boundary & 

Topographic Survey of 2380 Wisteria Dr., Snellville, GA 30078 (City of Snellville) 

Prepared For: Shifa Real Estate Investments LLC” sealed, signed and dated 8-23-2023 

(stamped received May 14, 2024) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended and changed from BG (General 



ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 3 of 8 
 

Business) District to TC-R (Towne Center Residential) District, subject to the attachment 

of the following enumerated variances and conditions: 

VARIANCES: 

A. UDO Sec. 206-3.1.F.2.E. (Commercial Floor Area Requirement): to waive the 
requirement for a minimum of 30,000 sq. ft. onsite commercial floor area for 
development of 171 Towne Center Flat units (5,000 sq. ft. per 30 units).  
 

B. UDO Sec. 205-1.14.D. (Storefront Street Requirements): to allow development and 
use of the Stacked Flat building type for buildings abutting a storefront street. 
  

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in general accordance with the conceptual rezoning 
site plan entitled “Wisteria Drive Flats”, dated 5-14-2024 (stamped received 5-14-
2024) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference, with modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, 
County, and City regulations. Substantial variation from the conceptual rezoning 
site plan, as determined by the Director of Planning and Development will require 
Mayor and Council approval, after submitting a Change in Conditions application 
and receiving recommendations by the Planning Department and Planning 
Commission. 
 

2. All variances and conditions approved 2-13-2018 by the Snellville Board of Zoning 
Appeals for case #BOA 18-01 are repealed. 
 

3. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 
magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 
Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 
 

4. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 
 

 Section 2.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 



ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 4 of 8 
 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 3. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 



ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 5 of 8 
 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 6.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _____________, 2024.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 6 of 8 
 

ORDAINED this _____ day of _____________, 2024. 
   
  
        
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Norman A. Carter, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 

 

            
    
 
 

  



ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 7 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



N/F

SHIFA REAL ESTATE

INVESTMENTS LLC

DB-55380 PG-450

PARCEL# R5038 133

2.677 ACRES

116,616 SQUARE FEET

2
9

3
.
9

5
'

S
 3

5
°
5

7
'3

7
"

 E

391.00'

S 60°15'21" W

384.64'

N 60°17'56" E

7
3

.9
2

'
S

 4
6

°
0

6
'4

8
"

 E

L
1

L
2

L3

L
4

L
5

L6

L7

LINE TABLE

N/F

MDC COAST 2 LLC

DB-56490 PG-6360

PARCEL# R5039 218

N
/

F

J
B

L
 W

I
S

T
E

R
I
A

S
H

O
P

P
I
N

G
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 2

 L
L

C

D
B

-5
5

7
4

3
 P

G
-6

1
9

P
A

R
C

E
L

#
 R

5
0

3
8

 1
7

0

N
/

F

S
N

E
L

L
 P

A
T

R
I
C

I
A

 H
A

R
R

I
S

P
A

R
C

E
L

#
 R

5
0

3
9

 0
3

5
R

N/F

WISTERIA HOLDINGS LLC

DB-53696 PG-131

PARCEL# R5039 210

N/F

JBL WISTERIA

SHOPPING CENTER 2 LLC

DB-55743 PG-619

PARCEL# R5038 170

W
I
S

T
E

R
I
A

 D
R

I
V

E

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 W

I
D

T
H

 R
I
G

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
)

P
U

B
L

I
C

L
Y

 D
E

D
I
C

A
T

E
D

HUGH DRIVE

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY)

PUBLICLY DEDICATED

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

LINE TABLE

REVISIONS

DATE: DESCRIPTION

BO
UN

DA
RY

 & T
OP

OG
RA

PH
IC S

UR
VE

Y O
F:

23
80

 W
IST

ER
IA D

R,
SN

EL
LV

ILL
E, G

A 3
00

78
(CIT

Y O
F S

NE
LL

VIL
LE

)

DATE: AUGUST 23, 2023

S
TA

TE
: G

E
O

R
G

IA

LA
N

D
 L

O
T:

 3
9

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 5

C
O

U
N

TY
: G

W
IN

N
E

TT

JOB #: 234474

SCALE: 1"=30'

DRAWN BY: D. HALL

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

S
H

IF
A

 R
E

A
L 

E
S

TA
TE

 IN
V

E
S

TM
E

N
TS

 L
LC

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

, L
L

C
10

2
0

 C
H

A
T

T
A

N
O

O
G

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
D

A
L

T
O

N
, G

A
 3

0
7

2
0

7
7

0
-3

3
4

-8
18

6
W

W
W

.P
L

S
.U

S
IN

F
O

@
P

L
S

.U
S

G
E

O
R

G
IA

 C
.O

.A
.: 

L
S

F
0

0
13

8
0

GR
ID

 N
O

RT
H

GA
 W

ES
T

(S
UR

VE
Y 

N
O

TE
 6

)

VICINITY MAP

SURVEY NOTES

LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

UTILITY CONTACTS



ORD 2024-05   #RZ 24-03  Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 



 T
 T

 T

 T  T  T

 T

SWCB
TOP=1048.17
INV IN(A)=1039.47
INV IN(B)=1039.97
INV OUT=1039.46

DITOP=1046.60INV IN=1042.90INV OUT=1042.89

DI
TOP=1047.64INV IN=1043.76INV OUT=1043.69DI

TOP=1048.73
INV IN(A)=1045.93
INV IN(B)=1045.73
INV OUT=1045.38

FH

FH

JB
TOP=1048.35INV IN=1043.40INV OUT=1042.95

JB
TOP=1048.49INV IN=1042.54

JB
TOP=1047.93INV IN=1037.63

SSMH
TOP=1048.50INV IN=1043.80INV OUT=1043.70

SSMH
TOP=1049.17
INV IN=1042.07
INV OUT=1041.57

SSMH
TOP=1048.92
INV IN=1041.47
INV OUT=1041.32

WV

DI
TOP=1048.80
INV OUT=1047.20

18"CMP15"CMP

~

18"CMP

(A)

(B)

(A)
(B)

~

8"CPP

6"PVC

15"CPP

15"CPP

15"CPP

18"CMP
SS

SS

6"DIP

8"DIP

8"DIP

8"DIP

1050

105
0

1050

10
50

1050

1050

1050

10
55

10
55

1055

1045

1045

1045

10
45

SINGLE STORY
BRICK BUILDING

10" CAST IRON

1046

1044

1047

1048

1046
1047

1048

1049

1051

1052

1053
1054

10
57

10
56

10
54

10
51

104
9

1048

1048

10
49

W
IS

TE
RI

A 
DR

IV
E

VA
RI

AB
LE

 R
/W

(P
UB

LI
CL

Y 
DE

DI
CA

TE
D)

HUGH DRIVE
VARIABLE R/W

(PUBLICLY DEDICATED)

VAN

45 PARKING SPACES(GROUND-LEVEL SURFACE PARKING)

11,000 SF / 0.25 AC

PROPOSED 5-STORY WISTERIA FLATS BUILDING
LEVEL 1 FFE: 1058

BASEMENT PODIUM PARING FFE: 1048
221,015 SF

22 PARKING SPACES (4 ACCESSIBLE)
(LEVEL 1 SURFACE PARKING)

TO PODIUM PARKING GARAGE

EXISTING WOODED AREA
TO REMAIN

LOADING ZONE

30' REAR SETBACK

PA
VI

LIO
N

EXISTING DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

12'

8' VERGE, TYP.

12'

9', TYP.

18
' T

YP
.

46'

18
'

24'

24'

9', TYP.

18
' T

YP
.

1053 +

1057.5 +

+ 1048
+ 1048

+ 1049

+ 1050

+ 1057.5

+ 1048

+ 1057.5 + 1057.5

8%

14

12

10

9

3

3' 
RE

AR
 S

ET
BA

CK

24
'

3

10

10

STREET TREES, TYP.
(3) 5-FT x 5-FT TRANSFORMER PADS

APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF SURFACE LEVEL PAVING

(2) 10-FT x 12-FT DOUBLE
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURES

2-WAY DRIVEWAY

TWO-WAY DRIVEWAY

SERVICE AREA

AMENITY AREA

(6) BENCH, TYP.

PLANTING BEDS

(4) BIKE RACK, TYP.

BUILDING ENTRANCE

RELOCATED SNELLVILLE GREENWAY

PROPOSED WALTON EMC SWITCHBOX,
FINAL LOCATION TBD, TO BE SCREENED

EX. SNELLVILLE GREENWAY

EXISTING SIDEWALK

NOTE: UTILITIES TO BE RELOCATED AND/OR
UNDERGROUNDED TO ACCOMMODATE

PROPOSED VERGE AND SIDEWALK
ORIENTATION

TIE IN TO EXISTING MULTIUSE
PATH CROSSWALK

TO GWINNETT COUNTY
REGIONAL BUS STOP (+/-500 FT)

BUILDING ENTRANCE, TYP.

BUILDING ENTRANCE

ENHANCED BUFFER TO
SCREEN SURFACE PARKING, TYP.

ENHANCED 15' BUFFER TO
PROVIDE SCREENING TO RS-30

PROPOSED R/W

8'

10' SIDEWALK, TYP.

PROPOSED R/W

+ 1048

EXISTING R/W

5' 
FR

ON
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

EXISTING R/W
Site Plan

RZ-3

Project Info: Project No. 23-3398

Project Name: Wisteria Drive Flats

Project Location: 2380 Wisteria Drive

Snellville, Georgia 30078

Issue: 05/14/2024

Seals:

Firm Info:

SPG Planners + Engineers

1725 Electric Avenue, STE 320
Watkinsville, GA 30677

706.769.9515
www.onespg.com

Sheet Title:

Revisions:

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 S

PG
 P

la
nn

er
s +

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
, L

LC
.  

Al
l r

ig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
  N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 a
ny

 fo
rm

 o
r b

y 
an

y 
m

ea
ns

 w
ith

ou
t p

rio
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t a
nd

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

iss
io

n 
of

 S
PG

 P
la

nn
er

s +
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

, L
LC

.
Lo

ca
tio

n:
 S

:\
1 P

ro
je

ct
s\

H
am

ira
ni

, H
us

ei
n 

- W
ist

er
ia

 D
riv

e 
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 2
02

3-
33

98
\0

4-
C

D
's\

01
-C

AD
\0

1-
W

O
RK

IN
G

\2
0-

SI
TE

 C
re

at
io

n 
da

te
: M

on
da

y,
 M

ay
 13

, 2
02

4 
2:

43
:0

8 
PM

NORTH

150 30 60

1 inch = 30  ft.

SETBACKS
MINIMUM

FRONT 5 FT

SIDE 0 FT

REAR 3 FT (30 FT ADJ. TO RS-30)

UNIT MIX
UNITS BEDS

1 BEDROOM 39 39

2 BEDROOM 127 254

3 BEDROOM 5 15

TOTAL 171 308

PARKING
REQUIRED PROVIDED

GARAGE 177

SURFACE 71 (INCL. 4 ADA)

TOTAL 214 248

PROJECT INFORMATION
ADDRESS 2380 WISTERIA DRIVE

PARCEL NUMBER R5038 133

ACREAGE 2.76 AC

EXISTING
ZONING

BG (GENERAL BUSINESS)

PROPOSED
ZONING

TC-R (TOWNE CENTER RESIDENTIAL)

EXISTING USE COMMERCIAL

PROPOSED USE TOWNE CENTER FLAT

FEMA FLOOD

NO PORTION OF THIS SITE LIES
WITHIN A  FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING
TO FIRM MAP NUMBERS
13135C0129F, DATED 09/29/2006.
THERE ARE NO ENVIRONMENTAL
AREAS ON OR ADJACENT TO THIS
SITE.

SIGNAGE

NO SIGNS ARE PROPOSED AT THIS
TIME.
A SEPARATE PERMIT WILL BE FILED
FOR SIGN.

SURVEY INFO

BOUNDARY AND INFORMATION FOR
SITE TAKEN FROM RECORD PLATS
AND A SURVEY PREPARED BY
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
FOR SHIFA REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENTS LLC DATED 08/23/23.
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FROM
SURVEY.

LIGHTING

THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET ALL CITY
OF SNELLVILLE ORDINANCES
PERTAINING TO  SIGNS, SIDEWALKS,
STREET LIGHTING, STREET TREES,
AND SOLID WASTE  COLLECTION.
ALL LIGHTING FIXTURES MUST BE
FULLY-SHIELDED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY OF SNELLVILLE
STANDARDS TO ENSURE
DOWNWARD ILLUMINATION ONLY.

STORMWATER

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
SNELLVILLE ORDINANCES AND
REGULATIONS.

PHASING

THIS PROJECT IS TO BE
CONSTRUCTED IN A SINGLE PHASE,
BEGINNING UPON APPROVAL OF ALL
REQUIRED PLANS AND AFTER
OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS.

DENSITY 61.96 DU/AC

UTILITY DATA
WATER SUPPLY GWINNETT COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES

GAS SUPPLY ATLANTA GAS LIGHT GWINNETT

POWER SUPPLY WALTON EMC

COMMUNICATION AT&T, COMCAST, GWINNETT COUNTY
PUBLIC UTILITIES

SEWERAGE
DISPOSAL GWINNETT COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES

PAVING LEGEND

REFER TO DETAILS FOR SECTION
REQUIREMENTS.

PEDESTRIAN CONCRETE
PAVING

VEHICULAR CONCRETE
PAVING

STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALT PAVING

DECORATIVE PAVERS

Vicinity Map
1" = 1000'

Sc
en

ic
 H

ig
hw

ay
/ 

SR
 12

4

W
isteria DriveMain Street/ SR 10

Skyland Drive

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MDC COAST 2 LLC DB-56490 PG-6360 PARCEL# R5039 218 ZONING: BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JBL WISTERIA SHOPPING CENTER 2 LLC DB-55743 PG-619 PARCEL# R5038 170 ZONING: BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SNELL PATRICIA HARRIS PARCEL# R5039 035R ZONING: RS30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WISTERIA HOLDINGS LLC DB-53696 PG-131 PARCEL# R5039 210 ZONING: BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JBL WISTERIA SHOPPING CENTER 2 LLC DB-55743 PG-619 PARCEL# R5038 170 ZONING: BG



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 1 of 8 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-06 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON A 2.76± ACRE 

TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 38 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, 

GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, 2380 WISTERIA DRIVE, SNELLVILLE, 

GEORGIA FOR A 171-UNIT MULTI-FAMILY TOWNE CENTER STACKED FLAT 

DEVELOPMENT; TO GRANT VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING 

THE PROPERTY; PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 

ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #SUP 24-01 
 
LOCATION: 2380 Wisteria Drive, Snellville, Georgia 
 
SIZE: 2.76± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL: R5038 133 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 171-Unit Multi-Family Towne Center Flat 
 Development 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Shifa Real Estate Investments, LLC 
 Duluth, Georgia 

 
APPLICANT: Mick Kittle, RLA, Senior Land Planner 
 SPG Planners + Engineers 
 Watkinsville, Georgia 30677 
 706-714-3443 
 mick@onespg.com 
 
  

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

mailto:mick@onespg.com
mailto:mick@onespg.com


ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 2 of 8 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

approve and grant the requested special use permit for a 171-unit Multi-Family Towne 

Center Flat Development on a 2.76± acre tract located in the Towne Center Overlay District 

at 2380 Wisteria Drive, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5038 133); and 

 WHEREAS, the property is zoned TC-R (Towne Center Residential) District 

where Towne Center Flat, defined as three or more dwelling units in a single building that 

does not meet the definition of single-family attached dwelling within a TC District and 

where the ground floor of the building contains no nonresidential uses, is allowed as a 

special use when approved by the City Council; and, 

  WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.   For reasons stated in the public hearing and recommendations of the 

Planning Department and Planning Commission, a special use permit is hereby approved 

and granted for the development and use of a 171-unit Multi-Family Towne Center Flat 

Development on a 2.76± acre site located at 2380 Wisteria Drive, Snellville, Georgia (Tax 

Parcel R5038 133), described and shown on the conceptual rezoning site plan entitled 

“Wisteria Drive Flats”, dated 5-14-2024 (stamped received 5-14-2024) in Exhibit “A” and 

shown on the conceptual building elevations entitled “Building Elevations – Wisteria Drive 

Flats Project”, dated 5-14-2024 (stamped received 5-14-2024) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, subject to the attachment of 

the following enumerated variances and conditions. 



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 3 of 8 

VARIANCES: 

A. UDO Sec. 206-3.1.F.2.E. (Commercial Floor Area Requirement): to waive the 
requirement for a minimum of 30,000 sq. ft. onsite commercial floor area for 
development of 171 Towne Center Flat units (5,000 sq. ft. per 30 units).  
 

B. UDO Sec. 205-1.14.D. (Storefront Street Requirements): to allow development and 
use of the Stacked Flat building type for buildings abutting a storefront street. 
  

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in general accordance with the conceptual rezoning 
site plan entitled “Wisteria Drive Flats”, dated 5-14-2024 (stamped received 5-14-
2024) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference, with modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, 
County, and City regulations. Substantial variation from the conceptual rezoning 
site plan, as determined by the Director of Planning and Development will require 
Mayor and Council approval, after submitting a Change in Conditions application 
and receiving recommendations by the Planning Department and Planning 
Commission. 
 

2. All variances and conditions approved 2-13-2018 by the Snellville Board of Zoning 
Appeals for case #BOA 18-01 are repealed. 
 

3. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 
magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 
Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 
 

4. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 
 

Section 2. The special use permit shall expire and become null and void five 

(5) years from the date of approval unless occupancy of the approved special use has 

occurred on the premises. The Director of Planning and Development may extend 

authorization for an additional period of twelve (12) months for reasons such as health, 

financial, or administrative problems incurred by the applicant during the permit period, 

provided application for such extension is submitted in writing at least forty-five (45) days 

prior to the original expiration date. The director must make the finding that the delay is 



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 4 of 8 

justified by circumstances beyond the applicant’s control, and that the six-month extension 

can reasonably be expected to remedy the circumstances. 

Section 3.  The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable, 

and constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, 

paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 5 of 8 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 6.   This Ordinance was adopted on _________________, 2024. The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 

 
[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 6 of 8 

ORDAINED this _____ day of _____________, 2024. 
   
  
        
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Norman A. Carter, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 

 

            
    
 
 

  



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 7 of 8 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



 T
 T

 T

 T  T  T

 T

SWCB
TOP=1048.17
INV IN(A)=1039.47
INV IN(B)=1039.97
INV OUT=1039.46

DITOP=1046.60INV IN=1042.90INV OUT=1042.89

DI
TOP=1047.64INV IN=1043.76INV OUT=1043.69DI

TOP=1048.73
INV IN(A)=1045.93
INV IN(B)=1045.73
INV OUT=1045.38

FH

FH

JB
TOP=1048.35INV IN=1043.40INV OUT=1042.95

JB
TOP=1048.49INV IN=1042.54

JB
TOP=1047.93INV IN=1037.63

SSMH
TOP=1048.50INV IN=1043.80INV OUT=1043.70

SSMH
TOP=1049.17
INV IN=1042.07
INV OUT=1041.57

SSMH
TOP=1048.92
INV IN=1041.47
INV OUT=1041.32

WV

DI
TOP=1048.80
INV OUT=1047.20

18"CMP15"CMP

~

18"CMP

(A)

(B)

(A)
(B)

~

8"CPP

6"PVC

15"CPP

15"CPP

15"CPP

18"CMP
SS

SS

6"DIP

8"DIP

8"DIP

8"DIP

1050

105
0

1050

10
50

1050

1050

1050

10
55

10
55

1055

1045

1045

1045

10
45

SINGLE STORY
BRICK BUILDING

10" CAST IRON

1046

1044

1047

1048

1046
1047

1048

1049

1051

1052

1053
1054

10
57

10
56

10
54

10
51

104
9

1048

1048

10
49

W
IS

TE
RI

A 
DR

IV
E

VA
RI

AB
LE

 R
/W

(P
UB

LI
CL

Y 
DE

DI
CA

TE
D)

HUGH DRIVE
VARIABLE R/W

(PUBLICLY DEDICATED)

VAN

45 PARKING SPACES(GROUND-LEVEL SURFACE PARKING)

11,000 SF / 0.25 AC

PROPOSED 5-STORY WISTERIA FLATS BUILDING
LEVEL 1 FFE: 1058

BASEMENT PODIUM PARING FFE: 1048
221,015 SF

22 PARKING SPACES (4 ACCESSIBLE)
(LEVEL 1 SURFACE PARKING)

TO PODIUM PARKING GARAGE

EXISTING WOODED AREA
TO REMAIN

LOADING ZONE

30' REAR SETBACK

PA
VI

LIO
N

EXISTING DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

12'

8' VERGE, TYP.

12'

9', TYP.

18
' T

YP
.

46'

18
'

24'

24'

9', TYP.

18
' T

YP
.

1053 +

1057.5 +

+ 1048
+ 1048

+ 1049

+ 1050

+ 1057.5

+ 1048

+ 1057.5 + 1057.5

8%

14

12

10

9

3

3' 
RE

AR
 S

ET
BA

CK

24
'

3

10

10

STREET TREES, TYP.
(3) 5-FT x 5-FT TRANSFORMER PADS

APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF SURFACE LEVEL PAVING

(2) 10-FT x 12-FT DOUBLE
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURES

2-WAY DRIVEWAY

TWO-WAY DRIVEWAY

SERVICE AREA

AMENITY AREA

(6) BENCH, TYP.

PLANTING BEDS

(4) BIKE RACK, TYP.

BUILDING ENTRANCE

RELOCATED SNELLVILLE GREENWAY

PROPOSED WALTON EMC SWITCHBOX,
FINAL LOCATION TBD, TO BE SCREENED

EX. SNELLVILLE GREENWAY

EXISTING SIDEWALK

NOTE: UTILITIES TO BE RELOCATED AND/OR
UNDERGROUNDED TO ACCOMMODATE

PROPOSED VERGE AND SIDEWALK
ORIENTATION

TIE IN TO EXISTING MULTIUSE
PATH CROSSWALK

TO GWINNETT COUNTY
REGIONAL BUS STOP (+/-500 FT)

BUILDING ENTRANCE, TYP.

BUILDING ENTRANCE

ENHANCED BUFFER TO
SCREEN SURFACE PARKING, TYP.

ENHANCED 15' BUFFER TO
PROVIDE SCREENING TO RS-30

PROPOSED R/W

8'

10' SIDEWALK, TYP.

PROPOSED R/W

+ 1048

EXISTING R/W

5' 
FR

ON
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

EXISTING R/W
Site Plan

RZ-3

Project Info: Project No. 23-3398

Project Name: Wisteria Drive Flats

Project Location: 2380 Wisteria Drive

Snellville, Georgia 30078

Issue: 05/14/2024

Seals:

Firm Info:

SPG Planners + Engineers

1725 Electric Avenue, STE 320
Watkinsville, GA 30677

706.769.9515
www.onespg.com

Sheet Title:

Revisions:

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 S

PG
 P

la
nn

er
s +

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
, L

LC
.  

Al
l r

ig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
  N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 a
ny

 fo
rm

 o
r b

y 
an

y 
m

ea
ns

 w
ith

ou
t p

rio
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t a
nd

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

iss
io

n 
of

 S
PG

 P
la

nn
er

s +
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

, L
LC

.
Lo

ca
tio

n:
 S

:\
1 P

ro
je

ct
s\

H
am

ira
ni

, H
us

ei
n 

- W
ist

er
ia

 D
riv

e 
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 2
02

3-
33

98
\0

4-
C

D
's\

01
-C

AD
\0

1-
W

O
RK

IN
G

\2
0-

SI
TE

 C
re

at
io

n 
da

te
: M

on
da

y,
 M

ay
 13

, 2
02

4 
2:

43
:0

8 
PM

NORTH

150 30 60

1 inch = 30  ft.

SETBACKS
MINIMUM

FRONT 5 FT

SIDE 0 FT

REAR 3 FT (30 FT ADJ. TO RS-30)

UNIT MIX
UNITS BEDS

1 BEDROOM 39 39

2 BEDROOM 127 254

3 BEDROOM 5 15

TOTAL 171 308

PARKING
REQUIRED PROVIDED

GARAGE 177

SURFACE 71 (INCL. 4 ADA)

TOTAL 214 248

PROJECT INFORMATION
ADDRESS 2380 WISTERIA DRIVE

PARCEL NUMBER R5038 133

ACREAGE 2.76 AC

EXISTING
ZONING

BG (GENERAL BUSINESS)

PROPOSED
ZONING

TC-R (TOWNE CENTER RESIDENTIAL)

EXISTING USE COMMERCIAL

PROPOSED USE TOWNE CENTER FLAT

FEMA FLOOD

NO PORTION OF THIS SITE LIES
WITHIN A  FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING
TO FIRM MAP NUMBERS
13135C0129F, DATED 09/29/2006.
THERE ARE NO ENVIRONMENTAL
AREAS ON OR ADJACENT TO THIS
SITE.

SIGNAGE

NO SIGNS ARE PROPOSED AT THIS
TIME.
A SEPARATE PERMIT WILL BE FILED
FOR SIGN.

SURVEY INFO

BOUNDARY AND INFORMATION FOR
SITE TAKEN FROM RECORD PLATS
AND A SURVEY PREPARED BY
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
FOR SHIFA REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENTS LLC DATED 08/23/23.
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION FROM
SURVEY.

LIGHTING

THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET ALL CITY
OF SNELLVILLE ORDINANCES
PERTAINING TO  SIGNS, SIDEWALKS,
STREET LIGHTING, STREET TREES,
AND SOLID WASTE  COLLECTION.
ALL LIGHTING FIXTURES MUST BE
FULLY-SHIELDED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY OF SNELLVILLE
STANDARDS TO ENSURE
DOWNWARD ILLUMINATION ONLY.

STORMWATER

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
SNELLVILLE ORDINANCES AND
REGULATIONS.

PHASING

THIS PROJECT IS TO BE
CONSTRUCTED IN A SINGLE PHASE,
BEGINNING UPON APPROVAL OF ALL
REQUIRED PLANS AND AFTER
OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS.

DENSITY 61.96 DU/AC

UTILITY DATA
WATER SUPPLY GWINNETT COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES

GAS SUPPLY ATLANTA GAS LIGHT GWINNETT

POWER SUPPLY WALTON EMC

COMMUNICATION AT&T, COMCAST, GWINNETT COUNTY
PUBLIC UTILITIES

SEWERAGE
DISPOSAL GWINNETT COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES

PAVING LEGEND

REFER TO DETAILS FOR SECTION
REQUIREMENTS.

PEDESTRIAN CONCRETE
PAVING

VEHICULAR CONCRETE
PAVING

STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALT PAVING

DECORATIVE PAVERS

Vicinity Map
1" = 1000'

Sc
en

ic
 H

ig
hw

ay
/ 

SR
 12

4

W
isteria DriveMain Street/ SR 10

Skyland Drive

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MDC COAST 2 LLC DB-56490 PG-6360 PARCEL# R5039 218 ZONING: BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JBL WISTERIA SHOPPING CENTER 2 LLC DB-55743 PG-619 PARCEL# R5038 170 ZONING: BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SNELL PATRICIA HARRIS PARCEL# R5039 035R ZONING: RS30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WISTERIA HOLDINGS LLC DB-53696 PG-131 PARCEL# R5039 210 ZONING: BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JBL WISTERIA SHOPPING CENTER 2 LLC DB-55743 PG-619 PARCEL# R5038 170 ZONING: BG



ORD 2024-06     #SUP 24-02  Page 8 of 8 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 



Project Info: Project No. 23-3398

Project Name: Wisteria Drive Flats

Project Location: 2380 Wisteria Drive

Snellville, Georgia 30078

Issue: 05/14/2024

Seals:

Firm Info:

SPG Planners + Engineers

1725 Electric Avenue, STE 320
Watkinsville, GA 30677

706.769.9515
www.onespg.com

Sheet Title:

Revisions:

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 S

PG
 P

la
nn

er
s +

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
, L

LC
.  

Al
l r

ig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
  N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 a
ny

 fo
rm

 o
r b

y 
an

y 
m

ea
ns

 w
ith

ou
t p

rio
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t a
nd

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

iss
io

n 
of

 S
PG

 P
la

nn
er

s +
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

, L
LC

.
Lo

ca
tio

n:
 S

:\
1 P

ro
je

ct
s\

H
am

ira
ni

, H
us

ei
n 

- W
ist

er
ia

 D
riv

e 
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 2
02

3-
33

98
\0

4-
C

D
's\

01
-C

AD
\0

1-
W

O
RK

IN
G

\2
0-

SI
TE

 C
re

at
io

n 
da

te
: M

on
da

y,
 M

ay
 13

, 2
02

4 
11:

38
:4

8 
AM

Building Elevations

RZ-2

DESIGN TODAY
 2035 Sugar Pike Road

Woodstock, GA
30188

PH. 404-954-0806

treinis@gmail.com
www.treinis.com

Architect:

VIEW FROM WISTERIA DRIVE

VIEW FROM HUGH DRIVE













ORD 2024-07

























































































Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2024 
 
RE:  #RES 2024‐13 – Adoption of Local Amendment to Plumbing Code 

for Water Efficiency 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Adoption Resolution to the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) to 
transmit a copy of the local amendment to the Georgia State Minimum Standard 
Plumbing Code, Water Efficiency Code Requirements. 
 
Draft Adoption Resolution:  Attached 
 

 
 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3518 www.snellville.org 



 
 

RES 2024-13 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-13 
OF 

THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA 
ADOPTION OF LOCAL AMENDMENT TO PLUMBING CODE FOR WATER EFFICIENCY 

 
WHEREAS, the current minimum water efficiency requirements for buildings in the City of Snellville, 

Georgia jurisdiction is the Georgia State Minimum Standard Plumbing Code (“Georgia Plumbing Code”) as 
approved and adopted by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (“DCA”) from time to time; 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Snellville, Georgia, like all local governments in the State of Georgia, is 

authorized under O.C.G.A. § 8-2-25(c) to adopt local requirements when needed that are more stringent 
than the Georgia Plumbing Code based on local climatic, geologic, topographic, or public safety factors; 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Snellville, Georgia has followed the required procedures in O.C.G.A. § 8-2-

25(c) for local adoption of the Local Amendments to Plumbing Code for water efficiency, and DCA has no 
recommendation as to whether they be adopted; 

 
WHEREAS, the long-term availability, reliability, and resiliency of water supplies is a critical need of 

the City of Snellville, Georgia and water efficiency is essential to meeting this need;  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Snellville, Georgia is adopting the Local Amendments to Plumbing Code to 

meet this critical need and to comply with the requirements of Metropolitan North Georgia water Planning 
District’s 2022 Water Resources Plan in the WSWC-8 Action Item on Metro Water District – Water 
Efficiency Code Requirements; 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
1. The governing body of the City of Snellville, Georgia finds that, based on local climatic, 

geographic, topographic, and public safety factors included in the Metro Water District’s plans, it is justified 
in adopting local water efficiency requirements more stringent that the Georgia Plumbing Code; 

 
2. The City of Snellville, Georgia has followed the required procedures in O.C.G.A. § 8-2-25(c); and 

 
3. The City of Snellville, Georgia hereby adopts the Local Amendments to Plumbing Code in 

Attachment “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference which will take 
effect on August 1, 2024. 

 

 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 

    



 
 

RES 2024-13 2 
 

 RESOLVED this 22nd day of July, 2024. 

 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             

ATTEST:     Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 

            
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk   Norman A. Carter, Jr., Council Member 

 
 
             

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 

            
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney  Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, Attorneys At Law, P.C. 
 

       ______________________________ 
Gretchen Schulz, Council Member   

 
 

  



RES 2024-13 3 

Attachment A 
LOCAL AMENDMENT TO PLUMBING CODE FOR WATER EFFICIENCY 

Signed ordinance will be  included as Attachment A



 

ORD 2024-08 1 
 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-08 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 62 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE TO AMEND INCONSISTENCIES AND 

ALLOW CHANGE IN FEES BY RESOLUTION, TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Snellville is in the process of updating its stormwater user fee 
schedule; and 

  
WHEREAS, the City of Snellville has found an inconsistency in its ordinance that it 

would like to clear up; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia deems it in the 
best intertest of the safety and welfare for the citizens;  
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof: 
 
Section 1.  Section 62-87, subsection (d) and (e) of the Code of Ordinances is hereby deleted 
in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 

“(d) Subject to the exemptions provided for in section 62-92 and the credits provided 
for in section 62-93, the stormwater user fee, or any changes thereto, shall be 
established by adoption of a resolution of the mayor and council.” 
 

 
Section 2.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections, 
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment, 
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional. 
 
 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of 
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of 
this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to 
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 
of this Ordinance. 
 



 

ORD 2024-08 2 
 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise 
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the 
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or 
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional 
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or 
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases, 
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, 
enforceable, and of full force and effect. 
 
Section 3.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly 
repealed. 
 
Section 4.  This Ordinance was adopted __________ ____, 2024.  The effective date of this 
Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 
 
 

ORDAINED this ___ day of ___________, 2024. 
             
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Norman Carter, Council Member 
 

 


	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Agenda
	Announcements
	Minutes of July 8th for Approval
	2nd Reading - RZ 24-01 LUP 24-10 SUP 24-01 - HC Blvd-Pine St-Church St
	ORD 2024-03 - LUP 24-01

	2nd Reading - UDO 24-01 Water Efficiency Code
	ORD UDO 24-01

	2nd Reading - RZ 24-02 - 2785-2791 W Main St
	ORD 2024-04 - RZ 24-02 

	2nd Reading - RZ 24-03 SUP 24-02 - 2380 Wisteria Dr
	ORD 2024-05 - RZ 24-03
	ORD 2024-06 - SUP 24-01

	2nd Reading - ORD 2024-07 - GMEBS Retirement Restatement
	RES 2024-10 - Adoption of 2024 Millage Rate
	RES 2024-13 - Adoption of Local Amendment to Plumbing Code for Water Efficiency
	1st Read - ORD 2024-08 - Chpt 62 - Stormwater



